
 

 

 

Please ask for: Sharon Sissons 

 
 

 
Direct Dial: 01392 265115 

Email: sharon.sissons@exeter.gov.uk 

Our ref:  

 
To the Chair and Members  
of the Audit and Governance Committee 
 

Your ref:  

 

 
Office of Corporate Manager Democratic & Civic Support 

Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter, EX1 1JN Tel: 01392 277888 Fax: 01392 265593 www.exeter.gov.uk 

 

A meeting of the AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE will be held in the Rennes Room, Civic 
Centre, Paris Street, Exeter at 5.30 pm on WEDNESDAY 26 JUNE 2013 to consider the following 
business. If you have an enquiry regarding any items on this agenda, please contact Sharon Sissons, 
Democratic Services Officer (Committees) on Exeter 265115. 
 
Entry to the Civic Centre can be gained through the Customer Service Centre, Paris Street.  
 
 Pages 
 A G E N D A 
 
 Part I: Items suggested for discussion with the press and public present 

 

1 APOLOGIES  

 To receive apologies for absence from Committee members.   
 

 

2 MINUTES  

 To sign the minutes of Standards Committee held on 1 May 2013.  
 

 

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 Councillors are reminded of the need to declare personal and prejudicial 
interests, including the nature and extent of such interests, in relation to business 
on the agenda, before any discussion takes place on the item. Councillors 
requiring clarification should seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer prior to the 
day of the meeting. 
  
 

 

4 PRESENTATION ON THE SCOPE OF THE AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE 

 

 To note the Terms of Reference for the meeting.  
 

5 - 6 

5 AUDIT COMMITTEE UPDATE  REPORT - JUNE 2013  

 The Council’s External Auditor, Grant Thornton, will present the Annual Progress 
Report to Members – report circulated 

7 - 22 



  

6 AUDIT PLAN 2012/13  

 The Council’s External Auditor, Grant Thornton, will present the Annual Audit 
Plan to Members – report circulated  
 

23 - 46 

7 AUDIT  FEE LETTER 2013/14  

 The Council’s External Auditor, Grant Thornton, will detail the Fee Letter to 
Members – report circulated 
  
 

47 - 50 

8 ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT  

 To receive the report of the Acting Assistant Director Finance – report circulated  
 

51 - 60 

9 INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER  

 To consider the report of the Senior Auditors – report circulated  
 

61 - 68 

10 ANNUAL INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT 2012/13  

 To consider the report of the Senior Auditors – report circulated   
 

69 - 72 

11 REVIEW OF EXISTING RISK MANAGEMENT ARRANGEMENTS  

 To consider the report of the Corporate Manager Policy, Communications and  
Community Engagement – report circulated  
 

73 - 80 

12 THE ROLE OF CITY  HONORARY ALDERMEN  

 To consider the report of the Corporate Manager Democratic and Civic Support - 
report circulated  
 

81 - 86 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

 
 The next meeting of the Audit and Governance Committee will be held on 

Thursday 26 September 2013 at 5.30pm  
 
 

 

Membership - 
Councillor Simon Bowkett (Chair), Councillors Baldwin (Deputy Chair), Branston, Choules, 
D J Henson, Laws, Leadbetter, Morris, Payne and Spackman 
 

 

Find out more about Exeter City Council services by looking at our web site 
http://www.exeter.gov.uk.  This will give you the dates of all future Committee meetings and tell you 
how you can ask a question at a Scrutiny Committee meeting.  Alternatively, contact the Democratic 
Services Officer (Committees) on (01392) 265115 for further information. 



 

Individual reports on this agenda can be produced in large print 
on request to Democratic Services (Committees) on 01392 
265111. 

 
Please remember to recycle. If you would prefer not to receive paper copies please let us 
know. Contact Democratic Services (Committees) 01392 265197 or email 
committee.services@exeter.gov.uk  



This page is intentionally left blank



TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR  
AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

 
Audit Activity 
 
1. To approve, but not direct, the Internal Audit Strategy and annual audit plan 

ensuring that appropriate risk assessments have been carried out when 
formulating the internal audit plan and to monitor performance against the 
plan. 

 
2. To review any revisions to the plan as advised by the Audit Manager and 

agreed by the Assistant Director Finance. 
 
3. To review half yearly internal audit reports and the main issues arising and 

seek assurance from management that action has been taken, where 
necessary.  It is proposed to report quarterly. 

 
4. To consider a report from Internal Audit on agreed recommendations not 

implemented within a reasonable timescale. 
 
5. To consider the Audit Manager’s annual report and opinion, and a summary 

of internal audit activity (actual and proposed) and the level of assurance it 
can give over the Council’s corporate governance arrangements. 

 
6. To consider the external auditor’s annual letter, relevant reports and the 

report to those charged with governance. 
 
7. To consider specific reports as agreed with the external auditor. 
 
8. To comment on the scope and depth of external audit work and to ensure it 

gives value for money. 
 
9. To commission work from internal and external audit. 
 

 Regulatory Framework 
 
10. To review any issue referred to it by the Chief Executive and Growth 

Director, senior management or any council body. 
 
11. To monitor the effective development and operation of risk management 

and corporate governance in the Council and agree necessary actions to 
ensure compliance with best practice. 

 
12. To review the Annual Governance Statement (AGS) and to recommend its 

adoption. 
 
13. To consider the Council’s compliance with its own and other published 

standards and controls. 
 

 14. To advise the City Council on the adoption of Codes of Conduct with the 
aim of promoting and maintaining high standards of conduct by members 
and officers and the subsequent monitoring and updating of the Codes.  

 
15. To develop and adopt a Code of Practice on relations between members 

and officers. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 5



 
 16. To develop and monitor a Local Planning Code. 
 
 17. To ensure the provision of advice and training to members and officers on 

the above Codes of Conduct/Practice. 
 
 18. To hear and determine allegations of misconduct. 
 
 19. To be responsible for the Council’s procedure for investigating and 

responding to complaints. 
 

20.  To give advice to members on the declaration of interests. 
 
21. To monitor the “Whistle blowing Policy” which meets the requirements of 

the Public Interest Disclosure Act 1998, to encourage employees to report 
suspected malpractice, fraud or crime by other staff, the public or 
organisations having dealings with the Council. 

 
22. To monitor and review the Council’s Anti-fraud, Anti-bribery and Anti-

corruption Strategy.  
 
23. To monitor the Council’s constitution and, having regard to any report of the 

Monitoring Officer, to make appropriate recommendations where 
necessary. 

 

 Accounts 
 

 24. To approve and adopt the Council’s Statement of Accounts, income, 
expenditure and balance sheet or record of receipts and payments.  

 
  25. To consider whether appropriate accounting policies have been followed 

and whether there are concerns arising from the financial statements or 
from the audit that need to be brought to the attention of the Council. 

 
 26. To consider the external auditor’s report to those charged with governance 

on issues arising from the audit of the accounts. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

  A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 u
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt
  

 | 
  

Ju
ne

 2
01

3

.

Au
dit

 Co
mm

itte
e U

pd
ate

for
 Ex

ete
r C

ity
 

Co
un

cil

Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
e

d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3

5
J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3

B
a
rr

ie
 M

o
rr

is
D

ir
e
c
to

r
T

0
1
1
7
 3

0
5
7
7
0
8

E
b
a
rr

ie
.m

o
rr

is
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

N
ig

e
l 
T

im
m

in
s

A
u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

T
0
1
1
7
 3

0
5
7
8
1
0

E
n
ig

e
l.
b
.t

im
m

in
s
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

S
o

p
h

ie
 H

a
rc

o
m

b
e

E
xe

c
u
ti
v
e

T
0
1
1
7
 3

0
5
7
8
7
5

E
s
o
p
h
ie

.h
a
rc

o
m

b
e
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



Th
e c

on
ten

ts o
f th

is r
epo

rt r
ela

te 
on

ly t
o t

he 
ma

tte
rs 

wh
ich

 ha
ve 

com
e t

o o
ur 

att
ent

ion
, 

wh
ich

 we
 be

liev
e n

eed
 to

 be
 re

po
rte

d t
o y

ou
 as

 pa
rt o

f o
ur 

aud
it p

roc
ess

.  I
t is

 no
t a

 
com

pre
hen

siv
e r

eco
rd 

of 
all 

the
 re

lev
ant

 m
att

ers
, w

hic
h m

ay 
be 

sub
jec

t to
 ch

ang
e, a

nd
 in

 
par

tic
ula

r w
e c

ann
ot 

be 
hel

d r
esp

on
sib

le t
o y

ou
 fo

r re
po

rtin
g a

ll o
f th

e r
isk

s w
hic

h m
ay 

aff
ect

 
you

r b
usi

nes
s o

r a
ny 

we
akn

ess
es 

in 
you

r in
ter

nal
 co

ntr
ols

.  T
his

 re
po

rt h
as 

bee
n p

rep
are

d 
sol

ely
 fo

r y
ou

r b
ene

fit 
and

 sh
ou

ld 
no

t b
e q

uo
ted

 in
 wh

ole
 or

 in
 pa

rt w
ith

ou
t o

ur 
pri

or 
wr

itte
n 

con
sen

t. W
e d

o n
ot 

acc
ept

 an
y r

esp
on

sib
ilit

y f
or 

any
 lo

ss 
occ

asi
on

ed 
to 

any
 th

ird
 pa

rty
 ac

tin
g, 

or 
ref

rai
nin

g f
rom

 ac
tin

g o
n t

he 
bas

is o
f th

e c
on

ten
t o

f th
is r

epo
rt, 

as 
thi

s r
epo

rt w
as 

no
t 

pre
par

ed 
for

, n
or 

int
end

ed 
for

, an
y o

the
r p

urp
ose

.
.

Page 8



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

  A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 u
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt
  

 | 
  

Ju
ne

 2
01

3
33

Co
nte

nts
S

e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

4

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

t 
J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
3

5
 -

6

E
m

e
rg

in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 a

u
d
it
 i
s
s
u
e
s

7
 -

9
 

G
ra

n
t 
T

h
o
rn

to
n

1
0
 

L
o
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
g

u
id

a
n
c
e

1
1
 -

1
4

Page 9



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

  A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 u
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt
  

 | 
  

Ju
ne

 2
01

3
44

Int
rod

uct
ion

T
h
is

 p
a
p
e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

it
h
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 in

 d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 o
u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

s
 y

o
u
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

. 
T

h
e
 p

a
p
e
r 

a
ls

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
:

•
a
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
e
m

e
rg

in
g

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 y
o
u
 a

s
 a

C
o
u
n
c
il

•
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 in

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
s
e
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 is
s
u
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

a
y
 w

is
h
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r.

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

a
n
 f

in
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

u
s
e
fu

l m
a
te

ri
a
l o

n
 o

u
r 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 w

w
w

.g
ra

n
t-

th
o
rn

to
n
.c

o
.u

k
, 
w

h
e
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
e
c
ti
o
n

d
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 

to
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r.
 H

e
re

 y
o
u
 c

a
n
 d

o
w

n
lo

a
d
 c

o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 –

'T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 t
ip

p
in

g
 p

o
in

t?
', 

'T
h
e
 m

ig
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
', 

 'L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 2

0
1
2
', 

'T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a

g
e
n
d
a
', 

'P
re

p
a
ri
n
g

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
u
tu

re
', 

'S
u
rv

iv
in

g
 t

h
e

s
to

rm
: 
h
o
w

 r
e
s
ili

e
n
t 

a
re

 lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
?
' 

If
 y

o
u
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

n
y
 i
te

m
s
 in

 t
h
is

 b
ri
e
fi
n
g

, 
o
r 

w
o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
w

it
h
 G

ra
n
t 
T

h
o
rn

to
n
 t
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
re

g
u
la

r 
e
m

a
il 

u
p
d
a
te

s
 

o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 o
f 
in

te
re

s
t 
to

 y
o
u
, 
p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
e
it
h
e
r 

y
o
u
r 

E
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
L
e
a
d
 o

r 
A

u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r.

B
a
rr

ie
M

o
rr

is
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
L
e
a
d
  
  
T

 0
1
1
7
 3

0
5
7
7
0
8
  
  
  
M

 0
7
7
7
1
 9

7
6
6
8
4
  
  
  
 E

  
b
a
rr

ie
.m

o
rr

is
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

N
ig

e
l 
T

im
m

in
s
  
  
A

u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

  
  
  
  
 T

 0
1
1
7
 3

0
5
7
8
1
0
  
  
  
M

 0
7
8
8
0
 4

5
6
1
4
1
  
  
  
 E

  
n
ig

e
l.
b
.t

im
m

in
s
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

Page 10



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

  A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 u
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt
  

 | 
  

Ju
ne

 2
01

3
55

Pro
gre

ss 
at 

Jun
e 2

01
3

W
o

rk
P

la
n

n
e
d

 d
a
te

C
o

m
p

le
te

?
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 is

s
u
e
 a

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 

p
la

n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
tt

in
g

 o
u
t 
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 g

iv
e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 2

0
1
2
-1

3
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

.

M
a
y
 2

0
1
3

Y
e
s
 

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 p

la
n
 w

a
s
 f

in
a
lis

e
d
 i
n
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
3
 a

n
d
 i
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 a

n
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 it

e
m

 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

t 
th

e
 

2
6
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 o
f 
th

e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

In
te

ri
m

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

O
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 f
ie

ld
w

o
rk

 v
is

it
 w

ill
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
:

•
u
p
d
a
te

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
c
o
n
tr

o
l e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t

•
u
p
d
a
te

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s

•
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l A

u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 o

n
 c

o
re

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

s
y
s
te

m
s

•
e
a
rl
y
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 is
s
u
e
s

•
e
a
rl
y

s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 t
e
s
ti
n
g

•
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 V

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
.

M
a
y
 2

0
1
3

Y
e
s

O
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 f
ie

ld
w

o
rk

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 

fo
rm

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n
 w

h
ic

h
, 

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
, 

w
ill

 b
e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 o
f 
th

e
 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
.

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 f

in
a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it

In
c
lu

d
in

g
:

•
a
u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1
2
-1

3
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

•
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

•
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 V

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

A
u
g

u
s
t/

 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
3

N
o
t 
y
e
t 
d
u
e

In
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 w

e
 w

ill
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
w

it
h
 s

e
n
io

r 
fi
n
a
n
c
e
 s

ta
ff

 a
n
d
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 e
n
s
u
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 u

p
 t
o
 d

a
te

 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 is

s
u
e
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
.

Page 11



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

  A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 u
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt
  

 | 
  

Ju
ne

 2
01

3
66

Pro
gre

ss 
at 

Jun
e 2

01
3

W
o

rk
P

la
n

n
e
d

 d
a
te

C
o

m
p

le
te

?
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o

n
e
y
 (

V
fM

) 
c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n

T
h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 t
o
 in

fo
rm

 t
h
e
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 V

fM
 

c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
s

a
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il:

•
h
a
s
 p

ro
p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 in
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g

 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e

•
h
a
s
 p

ro
p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 h
o
w

 i
t 

s
e
c
u
re

s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
.

M
a
rc

h
 -

A
u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
3

In
 p

ro
g

re
s
s

W
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

n
 i
n
it
ia

l 
ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
to

 id
e
n
ti
fy

 
a
n
y
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
ri
s
k
 a

re
a
s
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
 b

y
 m

o
re

 
d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

o
rk

. 

In
 c

o
m

m
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
b
o
d
ie

s
 

E
x
e
te

r 
C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

fa
c
e
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 a

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 s

o
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 i
n
fo

rm
 o

u
r 

c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
.

O
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 
G

ra
n
t 
c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
:

W
e
 w

ill
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 g

ra
n
ts

 c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

d
e
a
d
lin

e
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

.

J
u
n
e
 –

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3

N
o
t 
y
e
t 
d
u
e

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

 p
la

n
 t

o
 a

u
d
it
 t
h
o
s
e
 g

ra
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
 a

u
d
it
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 in

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

d
e
a
d
lin

e
s
.

O
u
r 

in
it
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 o
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 a

n
d
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
c
la

im
 h

a
s
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 a

s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
. 

Page 12



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

  A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 u
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt
  

 | 
  

Ju
ne

 2
01

3
77

Em
erg

ing
 iss

ues
 an

d d
eve

lop
me

nts

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

is
s
u

e
s

L
o

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

 

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 d

a
te

s
 in

 t
h
e
 lo

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 a
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:

•
b
y
 3

0
 J

u
n
e
 -

th
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

c
e
rt

if
ie

s
 t
h
e
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

•
b
y
 3

0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r:

-
th

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

re
c
e
rt

if
ie

s
 t
h
e
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 b
e
fo

re
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

’ a
p
p
ro

v
a
l

-
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 
-

th
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 is
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
, 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
, 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 a
n
d
 a

u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

 if
 is

s
u
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
o
r.

 

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 d

a
te

s
 f
o
r 

W
h
o
le

 o
f 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
re

:
•

b
y
 3

1
 J

u
ly

 -
s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
u
n
a
u
d
it
e
d
 W

G
A

 L
-P

a
c
k
 b

y
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
•

b
y
 7

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

-
s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
e
d
 W

G
A

 L
-P

a
c
k
 b

y
 a

u
d
it
o
r

Is
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

•
H

a
s
 y

o
u
r 

A
c
ti
n
g

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
F

in
a
n
c
e

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 a

 r
o
b
u
s
t 
a
n
d
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
d
 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
it
s
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

?
 

•
H

a
s
 t

h
is

 b
e
e
n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 E

x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
rs

?
 

Page 13



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

  A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 u
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt
  

 | 
  

Ju
ne

 2
01

3
88

Em
erg

ing
 iss

ues
 an

d d
eve

lop
me

nts
A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

is
s
u

e
s

C
a
rb

o
n

 r
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
s
c
h

e
m

e

T
h
e
 C

a
rb

o
n
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
(C

R
C

) 
E

n
e
rg

y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 is

 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t
o
 im

p
ro

v
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 i
n
 

lin
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

lim
a
te

 C
h
a
n
g

e
 A

c
t 
2
0
0
8
. 
U

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
, 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

u
y
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir
 c

a
rb

o
n
 d

io
x
id

e
 (

C
O

2
) 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
. 

T
h
e
 C

R
C

 S
c
h
e
m

e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
ly

 t
o
 e

v
e
ry

 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
o
n
ly

 t
h
o
s
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

R
C

 S
c
h
e
m

e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 im

p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

e
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
A

n
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
ill

q
u
a
lif

y
 a

s
 a

 C
R

C
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
t 
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
ir
 h

a
lf
-h

o
u
rl
y
 e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 u

s
a
g

e
. 

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 J

u
n
e
 a

n
d
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
3
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
, 
a
n
d
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
3
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
n
g

 lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

a
re

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 s

u
rr

e
n
d
e
r 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
d
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 C

O
2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
. 

IA
S

 3
7
: 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
s
, 
C

o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
t 
L
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
t 
A

s
s
e
ts

, 
re

q
u
ir
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 w

h
e
n
: 

• 
a
n
 e

n
ti
ty

 h
a
s
 a

 p
re

s
e
n
t 
o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
a
 p

a
s
t 
e
v
e
n
t.

 T
h
e
 o

b
lig

a
ti
n
g

 e
v
e
n
t 
o
c
c
u
rs

 w
h
e
n
 a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
s
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 t
h
a
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
 it

 t
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 s

u
rr

e
n
d
e
r 

a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

R
C

 S
c
h
e
m

e
’s

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 d
a
te

; 
• 

it
 i
s
 p

ro
b
a
b
le

 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 o

u
tf

lo
w

 o
f 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 s

e
tt

le
 t
h
e
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d

th
e
 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 'C

R
C

 E
n
e
rg

y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 (

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
A

llo
w

a
n
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

P
a
y
m

e
n
t)

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
2
' m

a
k
e
s
 it

 
p
ro

b
a
b
le

 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 o

u
tf

lo
w

 o
f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
; 
a
n
d
 

• 
a
 r

e
lia

b
le

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

 c
a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ri
c
e
d

a
t
£
1
2
 p

e
r 

to
n
n
e
 o

f 
c
a
rb

o
n
 d

io
x
id

e
. 

T
h
is

 m
a
k
e
s
 it

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 t
h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
, 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 in
 p

la
c
e
 

to
 m

e
a
s
u
re

 o
r 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

 t
h
e
 le

v
e
l 
o
f 
C

R
C

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
.

A
s
 t
h
e
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
C

R
C

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

ri
s
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
, 
th

e
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
te

d
 f
o
r 

a
t 
3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
. 

A
n
y
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
s
 h

e
ld

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 e

it
h
e
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
in

ta
n
g

ib
le

 a
s
s
e
ts

 in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 4

.5
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
d
e
, 
o
r,

 if
 h

e
ld

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
tr

a
d
in

g
, 
a
s
 a

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
a
s
s
e
t.

 

Is
s
u
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

•
H

a
s

y
o
u
r 

A
c
ti
n
g

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
e

n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
?

2.1
0 t

o 2
.4.2

.13
 of

 th
e C

od
e U

pd
ate

). 

Page 14



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

  A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 u
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt
  

 | 
  

Ju
ne

 2
01

3
99

Em
erg

ing
 iss

ues
 an

d d
eve

lop
me

nts
A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

is
s
u

e
s

U
K

 P
u

b
li

c
 S

e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s

F
ro

m
 1

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
, 
th

e
 U

K
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l A

u
d
it
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 (

P
S

IA
S

) 
a
re

 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r.
 T

h
e
 P

S
IA

S
 a

re
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 f
o
r 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it
, 
b
u
t 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
a
p
te

d
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r.
 

T
h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

S
IA

S
 a

re
 t
o
: 

•
d
e
fi
n
e
 t
h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 U

K
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
•

s
e
t 
b
a
s
ic

 p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 f

o
r 

c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

K
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
•

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

d
d
 v

a
lu

e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
, 
le

a
d
in

g
 t

o
 im

p
ro

v
e
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
, 
a
n
d
 

•
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

th
e
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
o
 d

ri
v
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
p
la

n
n
in

g
. 

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s

a
re

:
•

th
e
 t
e
rm

 ‘c
h
ie

f 
a
u
d
it
 e

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’ 
is

u
s
e
d
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 ‘
h
e
a
d
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
’ 
o
r 

‘c
h
ie

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
r’
.

•
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
a
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 c

h
a
rt

e
r.

 T
h
is

 m
u
s
t 
fo

rm
a
lly

 d
e
fi
n
e
 t
h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
, 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 
th

e
 in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
, 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t
h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 t
e
rm

s
 ‘b

o
a
rd

’ 
a
n
d
 ‘
s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t’
. 
It

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 c

o
v
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

a
v
o
id

in
g

c
o
n
fl
ic

ts
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t 
if
 in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 c

a
rr

ie
s
 o

u
t 
a
n
y
 n

o
n
-a

u
d
it
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
.

•
th

e
re

 is
 n

o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

a
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
 a

n
 a

u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 
In

s
te

a
d
, 
a
 r

is
k
-b

a
s
e
d
 p

la
n
 m

u
s
t 
in

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

r 
b
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
r 

h
ig

h
-l
e
v
e
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
h
o
w

 t
h
e
 in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
rt

e
r

a
n
d
 

h
o
w

 i
t 
w

ill
 l
in

k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
’s

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

•
th

e
 c

h
ie

f 
a
u
d
it
 e

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 m

u
s
t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
v
e
rs

 a
ll 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
th

e
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
. 
 T

h
is

 in
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 Q

A
&

IP
 is

 d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.

T
h
e
 c

h
ie

f 
a
u
d
it
 e

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 in

c
lu

d
e
 a

 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 Q

A
&

IP
 in

 a
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

.

Is
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

•
A

re
 p

la
n
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 y

o
u
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 P

S
IA

S
?

•
H

o
w

 c
a
n
 y

o
u
 d

ri
v
e
 m

o
re

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
v
a
lu

e
 f

ro
m

 in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
?

•
D

o
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 a

n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
?
 

G
ra

n
t 
T

h
o
rn

to
n
 c

a
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 
If

 y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 q

u
e
ri
e
s
, 
ta

lk
 t
o
 y

o
u
r 

e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
r 

to
 s

e
e
 h

o
w

 
G

ra
n
t 
T

h
o
rn

to
n
 c

o
u
ld

 h
e
lp

.

Page 15



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

  A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 u
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt
  

 | 
  

Ju
ne

 2
01

3
1010

Em
erg

ing
 iss

ues
 an

d d
eve

lop
me

nts
G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n

L
o

c
a
l
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

In
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

, 
w

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 '
L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 2

0
1
3
', 

o
u
r 

s
e
c
o
n
d

a
n
n
u
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 i
n
to

 lo
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 is
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
:

•
s
u
rv

e
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 f
ro

m
 o

v
e
r 

6
0
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
n
d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
n
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s

•
a
 d

e
s
k
 t
o
p
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
2
0
1
1
/1

2
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 e

x
p
la

n
a
to

ry
 f

o
re

w
o
rd

s
 f
o
r 

1
5
3
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

, 
a
g

a
in

s
t 
o
u
r 

b
e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 

c
h
e
c
k
lis

ts
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 C

IP
F

A
/S

O
L
A

C
E

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
.

G
o
o
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 is

 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
to

 b
o
th

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

le
a
d
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

. 
It

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 le

a
d
e
rs

 i
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
, 
re

d
u
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 

lik
e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
th

in
g

s
 g

o
in

g
 w

ro
n
g

 a
n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ts

 t
h
e
m

 w
h
e
n
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 d

o
 o

c
c
u
r.

 I
t 
in

s
p
ir
e
s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 in

 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 b

e
s
t
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

re
 

b
e
in

g
 t
a
k
e
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

ig
h
t 
re

a
s
o
n
s
, 
th

a
t 
th

e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
p
u
b
lic

 m
o
n
e
y
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 w

is
e
ly

 s
p
e
n
t.

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 in

c
lu

d
e
d
:

•
o
n
e
 t
h
ir
d
 o

f 
s
u
rv

e
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 d
o
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
re

 a
im

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 le

n
g

th
 a

n
d
 t
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
c
o
m

p
le

x
it
y
 

m
a
k
e
s
 t
h
e
m

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d

•
m

a
n
y
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

S
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

fo
llo

w
 t

o
o
 r

ig
id

ly
 t

h
e
 e

x
a
m

p
le

 t
e
x
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

IP
F

A
/S

O
L
A

C
E

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 r

e
fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 

th
e
 u

n
iq

u
e
 f

e
a
tu

re
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

•
e
x
p
la

n
a
to

ry
 f

o
re

w
o
rd

s
 a

re
 o

ft
e
n
 f
a
r 

fr
o
m

 ‘e
x
p
la

n
a
to

ry
’,
 b

e
in

g
 h

a
rd

 t
o
 r

e
a
d
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 
a
lig

n
e
d
 t
o
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

’ 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 g
o
a
ls

•
o
n
-g

o
in

g
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
re

 c
o
m

m
o
n
ly

 t
w

o
 d

is
ti
n
c
t 
e
x
e
rc

is
e
s
. 

•
th

e
re

 is
 o

ft
e
n
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
w

h
a
t 

th
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 is
 f

o
r 

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 i
t 
fi
ts

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r

•
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
lli

a
n
c
e
s
 a

re
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g

 in
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

, 
2
1
%

 o
f 
s
u
rv

e
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 a
re

 n
o
t 
c
le

a
r 

a
b
o
u
t 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

ro
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 w

h
e
n
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
.

Is
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

•
H

a
v
e

y
o
u
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

?
 

•
W

h
a
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 d

o
 y

o
u
 p

la
n
 t

o
 t
a
k
e
 t
o
 im

p
ro

v
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

?

G
ra

n
t 
T

h
o
rn

to
n
 c

a
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 y

o
u
 w

it
h
 a

 b
e
s
p
o
k
e
, 
b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

e
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

If
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 q

u
e
ri
e
s
 o

n
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 
ta

lk
 t
o
 y

o
u
r 

e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
r 

to
 s

e
e
 h

o
w

 G
ra

n
t 
T

h
o
rn

to
n
 c

o
u
ld

 h
e
lp

.

Page 16



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

  A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 u
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt
  

 | 
  

Ju
ne

 2
01

3
1111

Em
erg

ing
 iss

ues
 an

d d
eve

lop
me

nts

L
o

c
a
l
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

In
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

, 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 O

ff
ic

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 'F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
'. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 e
x
a
m

in
e
d
 c

e
n
tr

a
l g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t’
s
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
u
n
d
in

g
, 
a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
’ 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
a
 b

a
c
k
g

ro
u
n
d
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s

to
th

e
ir
 

fu
n
d
in

g
. 
It

 h
a
s
 t
h
re

e
 p

a
rt

s
:

• 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

s
e
tt

in
g

 o
u
t 
th

e
 b

a
c
k
g

ro
u
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
fu

n
d
in

g
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 in

 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t’
s
 2

0
1
0
 s

p
e
n
d
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
• 

L
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 b
u
d
g

e
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
-

s
e
tt

in
g

 o
u
t 
h
o
w

 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 in

c
o
m

e
• 

M
a
in

ta
in

in
g

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 -

c
o
v
e
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 g

ro
w

in
g

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 t
o
 lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
’ 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
, 

m
a
n
a
g

in
g

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 

a
n
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

c
e
n
tr

a
l g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
to

 m
a
k
e
 in

fo
rm

e
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
.

S
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 w

e
re

:
•

s
o
 f

a
r,

 lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 a

b
s
o
rb

e
d
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 in

 c
e
n
tr

a
l g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
fu

n
d
in

g
 b

u
t 
th

e
re

 is
 s

o
m

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

re
d
u
c
e
d

•
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 m

a
y
 f

in
d
 it

 h
a
rd

e
r 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 s

p
e
n
d
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

e
ri
o
d
 t
o
 a

b
s
o
rb

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

•
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
’ a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 w

h
ile

 m
a
in

ta
in

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 d
e
p
e
n
d
s
 o

n
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s

•
b
y
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 r

in
g

-f
e
n
c
in

g
 o

f 
it
s
 g

ra
n
ts

, 
c
e
n
tr

a
l g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
a
im

s
 t
o
 g

iv
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 g

re
a
te

r 
s
p
e
n
d
in

g
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

•
th

e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
is

 m
a
k
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
re

a
te

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 b

u
t 
a
ls

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
ir
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d
 

u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
 p

a
rt

ia
l 
lo

c
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

•
th

e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
to

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 w

id
e
s
p
re

a
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
fa

ilu
re

 is
 u

n
te

s
te

d
. 

Is
s
u
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

•
C

a
n
 y

o
u
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

le
a
rn

 f
ro

m
 h

o
w

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
?

Page 17



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

  A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 u
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt
  

 | 
  

Ju
ne

 2
01

3
1212

Em
erg

ing
 iss

ues
 an

d d
eve

lop
me

nts

L
o

c
a
l
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

P
a
y
 p

o
li

c
y
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts

T
h
e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 
S

ta
te

 f
o
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
h
a
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 s

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 p

a
y
 p

o
lic

y
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

fo
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

w
h
ic

h
 h

ig
h
lig

h
ts

:
•

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
p
a
y
 p

o
lic

y
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
re

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
c
le

a
rl
y
, 
th

a
t 
th

e
y
 f
u
lly

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 a

ll 
o
f 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
lis

m
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
1
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
in

g
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
, 
a
n
d
 a

re
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
. 

•
fu

ll 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 v

o
te

 o
n
 s

a
la

ry
 p

a
c
k
a
g

e
s
 o

f 
£
1
0
0
,0

0
0
 o

r 
m

o
re

. 
T

h
o
s
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

h
o
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
e
 

s
e
n
io

r 
p
o
s
ts

 o
v
e
r 

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 d

e
g

re
e
 o

f 
o
p
e
n
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 b

y
 a

d
o
p
ti
n
g

 a
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
re

s
h
o
ld

 f
o
r 

v
o
te

s
, 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 lo

c
a
l 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
. 

•
fu

ll 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 v

o
te

 o
n
 s

e
v
e
ra

n
c
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 o
v
e
r 

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0
. 

•
w

h
e
re

 c
o
u
n
c
ils

 h
a
v
e
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 e

le
c
te

d
 m

a
y
o
rs

, 
th

e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 e

le
c
te

d
 m

a
y
o
r 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 a

n
y
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 t
h
e
 m

a
y
o
r 

m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
fo

re
 t
h
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
is

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
. 

Is
s
u
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

•
H

a
v
e
 y

o
u
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 h

o
w

 t
o
 im

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 c

la
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 y

o
u
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 is
 p

u
b
lis

h
in

g
?

Page 18



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

  A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 u
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt
  

 | 
  

Ju
ne

 2
01

3
1313

Em
erg

ing
 iss

ues
 an

d d
eve

lop
me

nts

L
o

c
a
l
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
rs

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

ro
n

tl
in

e
 

T
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
h
a
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S

e
le

c
t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

o
n
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 c
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 p
la

y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

S
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 r
a
is

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 S

e
le

c
t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

e
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:

•
In

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 
c
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 o
f 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

•
It

 u
rg

e
s
 a

ll 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 b
e
s
t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 c

o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 a
n
d
 a

s
s
is

t 
th

e
m

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 a

c
ti
v
e

ro
le

 i
n
 

th
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

•
It

 is
 a

 m
a
tt

e
r 

o
f 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
m

a
n
y
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
re

fl
e
c
t 
th

a
t 
o
f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
h
e
y
 s

e
rv

e
.

•
L
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g

 d
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

x
p
la

in
in

g
 t

o
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 w
h
a
t 

th
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
a
 c

o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

e
n
ta

ils
.

•
e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 p

u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 l
ig

h
t 
to

u
c
h
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

re
p
o
rt

in
g

 c
o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

is
, 
c
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

s
k
e
d
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 b
ri
e
f 
a
n
n
u
a
l 
s
e
lf
-a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
to

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 p

u
b
lic

 i
n
 a

n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 f

o
rm

a
t.
 T

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 c
o
v
e
r 

n
o
t 
o
n
ly

 
a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

t 
fo

rm
a
l m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
, 
b
u
t 
a
ls

o
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 c
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 h
a
v
e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

•
E

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
p
a
rt

ie
s
, 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

b
o
d
ie

s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 t
h
e
y
 o

ff
e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 it
 m

e
e
ts

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
c
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

. 
In

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r,
 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
g

in
g

 r
o
le

s
 o

f 
c
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

, 
a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d

th
e
 

im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
lis

m
 A

c
t 
2
0
1
1
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

n
e
w

 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o
n
. 
A

ls
o
 s

u
g

g
e
s
t 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 m
a
k
e
 p

u
b
lic

 d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
a
n
y
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
h
e
y
 

h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 in

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 y

e
a
r.

 T
ra

in
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

e
e
n
 a

s
 a

 b
e
n
e
fi
t,

 n
o
t 
a
 c

o
s
t,

 t
o
 lo

c
a
l 
ta

x
p
a
y
e
rs

.
•

T
ra

in
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
a
n
d
id

a
te

s
 b

e
fo

re
 t
h
e
y
 s

ta
n
d
 f
o
r 

e
le

c
ti
o
n
, 
to

 g
iv

e
 t

h
e
m

 s
o
m

e
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n

e
x
p
e
c
t 
fro

m 
be

ing
 a 

co
un

cil
lor

.
•

C
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

t 
th

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 li

fe
, 
w

e
ll 

k
n
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
o
s
e
 t
h
e
y
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
t,
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
o
w

e
re

d
 t

o
 e

ff
e
c
t

c
h
a
n
g

e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re

a
s
.

Is
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

•
W

h
a
t 
c
a
n
 y

o
u
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 d
o
 t
o
 im

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 p
la

y
e
d
 b

y
 c

o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
?

•
H

a
s
 y

o
u
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
?

Page 19



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

  A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 u
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt
  

 | 
  

Ju
ne

 2
01

3
1414

Em
erg

ing
 iss

ues
 an

d d
eve

lop
me

nts

L
o

c
a
l
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

D
ra

ft
 l
o

c
a
l 
a
u

d
it

 b
il

l 

T
h
e

D
ra

ft
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 B

ill
 w

a
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 l
a
s
t 
y
e
a
r 

to
 e

n
a
b
le

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

re
-l
e
g

is
la

ti
v
e
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
. 
In

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

, 
th

e
 D

ra
ft

 L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 B

ill
 

a
d
 h

o
c
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 'P

re
-L

e
g

is
la

ti
v
e
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 D

ra
ft

 L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 B

ill
'. 

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
a
re

a
s
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 –

m
o
s
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 t
h
e
 in

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

. 
T

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
p
la

n
s
 t

o
 in

tr
o
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 
re

g
u
la

to
ry

 r
e
g

im
e
 in

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
:

•
T

h
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 a
c
t 
a
s
 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
re

g
u
la

to
r 

fo
r 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 O

ff
ic

e
 w

ill
 s

e
t 
th

e
 c

o
d
e
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
.

•
F

ro
m

 1
A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
7
, 
lo

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
b
o
d
ie

s
w

ill
 a

p
p
o
in

t 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

, 
in

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

w
it
h
 a

n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
a
u
d
it
o
r 

p
a
n
e
l.

•
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 g

iv
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 w

id
e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

T
h
e
s
e

in
c
lu

d
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g

 e
c
o
n
o
m

y
, 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 in

 t
h
e
ir
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

u
ty

 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 
in

 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 i
n
te

re
s
t.

T
h
e
 d

ra
ft

 b
ill

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

to
 g

o
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 P

a
rl
ia

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
a
p
p
ro

v
a
l.

Is
s
u
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

•
H

a
v
e
 y

o
u
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a

u
d
it
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 D

ra
ft

 L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 B

ill
 w

ill
 a

ff
e
c
t 
y
o
u
?

Page 20



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

. 
A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. 

'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 m
ea

ns
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K
 L

LP
, 

a 
lim

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p.

 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

is
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 L

td
 

(G
ra

nt
T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).
 R

ef
er

en
ce

s 
to

 'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 a
re

 
to

 t
he

 b
ra

nd
 u

nd
er

 w
hi

ch
 t

he
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

op
er

at
e 

an
d 

re
fe

r 
to

 o
ne

 o
r 

m
or

e 
m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s,

 a
s 

th
e 

co
nt

ex
t 

re
qu

ire
s.

 
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

an
d 

th
e 

m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
ar

e 
no

t 
a 

w
or

ld
w

id
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p.

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 i

nd
ep

en
de

nt
ly

 b
y 

m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s,
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 n
ot

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

of
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
. 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l 
do

es
 n

ot
 p

ro
vi

de
 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o 

cl
ie

nt
s.

 

g
ra

n
t-

th
o

rn
to

n
.c

o
.u

k

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

Th
e A

ud
it P

lan
for

 Ex
ete

r C
ity

 Co
un

cil 

Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
e

d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

3

B
a
rr

ie
 M

o
rr

is
E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d

T
0
1
1
7
 3

0
5
 7

7
0
8

E
b
a
rr

ie
.m

o
rr

is
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

N
ig

e
l 
T

im
m

in
s

A
u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

T
0
1
1
7
 3

0
5
 7

8
1
0

E
n
ig

e
l.
b
.t

im
m

in
s
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

S
o

p
h

ie
 H

a
rc

o
m

b
e

A
u
d
it
 E

xe
c
u
ti
v
e

T
0
1
1
7
 3

0
5
 7

8
7
5

E
s
o
p
h
ie

.h
a
rc

o
m

b
e
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

Agenda Item 6

Page 23



Th
ec

on
ten

ts
of

thi
sr

ep
ort

rel
ate

on
ly

to
the

ma
tte
rs

wh
ich

hav
ec

om
et

oo
ur

att
ent

ion
,

wh
ich

we
bel

iev
en

eed
to

be
rep

ort
ed

to
you

as
par

to
fo

ur
aud

it
pro

ces
s.

It
is

no
ta

com
pre

hen
siv

er
eco

rd
of

all
the

rel
eva

nt
ma

tte
rs,

wh
ich

ma
yb

es
ub
jec

tt
oc

han
ge,

and
in

par
tic
ula

rw
ec

ann
ot

be
hel

dr
esp

on
sib

let
oy

ou
for

rep
ort

ing
all

of
the

risk
sw

hic
hm

ay
aff

ect
the

Co
un
cil

or
any

we
akn

ess
es

in
you

rin
ter

nal
con

tro
ls.

Th
isr

epo
rth

as
bee

np
rep

are
ds

ole
ly

for
you

rb
ene

fit
and

sho
uld

no
tb

eq
uo
ted

in
wh

ole
or

in
par

tw
ith

ou
to

ur
pri

or
wr
itte

n
con

sen
t.W

ed
on

ot
acc

ept
any

res
po

nsi
bil
ity

for
any

los
so

cca
sio

ned
to

any
thi

rd
par

ty
act

ing
,

or
ref

rai
nin

gf
rom

act
ing

on
the

bas
is
of

the
con

ten
to

ft
his

rep
ort

,a
st

his
rep

ort
wa

sn
ot

pre
par

ed
for

,n
or

int
end

ed
for

,an
yo

the
rp

urp
ose

.

Page 24



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

Co
nte
nts

Se
ct
io
n

1.
Un

der
sta

nd
ing

 yo
ur 

bu
sin

ess
2.

De
vel

op
me

nts
 re

lev
ant

 to
 yo

ur 
bu

sin
ess

 an
d t

he 
aud

it
3.

Ou
r a

ud
it a

pp
roa

ch
4.

An
 au

dit
 fo

cus
ed 

on
 ris

ks
5.

Sig
nif

ica
nt 

risk
s id

ent
ifie

d
6.

Ot
her

 ris
ks 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

7.
Gr

ou
p s

cop
e a

nd
 ris

k a
sse

ssm
ent

8.
Re

sul
ts o

f in
ter

im
 wo

rk
9.

Va
lue

 fo
r M

on
ey

10.
Lo

gis
tics

 an
d o

ur 
tea

m
11.

Fe
es 

and
 in

dep
end

enc
e

12.
Co

mm
un

ica
tio

n o
f a

ud
it m

att
ers

 wi
th 

tho
se 

cha
rge

d w
ith

 go
ver

nan
ce

Ap
pe

nd
ic
es

A.
Ac

tio
n p

lan

Page 25



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

Un
der

sta
nd
ing
 yo
ur 
bu
sin
ess

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
s
/o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s

1
. 

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

�
A

n
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 b

y
 

V
a
n
g
u
a
rd

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
s
 o

n
-

g
o
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 r

e
s
h
a
p
e
 h

o
w

 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
p
e
ra

te
s
.

�
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 

to
 r

e
a
lis

e
 t

h
e
 e

xp
e
c
te

d
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
.

2
. 

D
e
li

v
e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 m

e
d

iu
m

 t
e
rm

 
fi

n
a
n

c
ia

l 
p

la
n

�
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 s

e
t 

c
h
a
lle

n
g
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 f
o
r 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 a

n
d
 

b
e
y
o
n
d
.

�
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t

o
 

m
a
xi

m
is

e
 in

c
o
m

e
 f
ro

m
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
, 
th

ro
u
g
h
 

a
 h

o
lis

ti
c
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
.

3
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 

�
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 s

e
t 
it
s
e
lf
 t
h
e
 

c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 i
ts

 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 
to

 d
ri
v
e
 o

u
t 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
s
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
.

4
. 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

�
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 
m

o
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
w

h
ic

h
 b

e
tt

e
r 

m
e
e
ts

 it
s
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 i
ts

 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
.

5
. 

L
o

c
a
l 

G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
F

in
a
n

c
e
 

A
c
t

�
F

ro
m

  
1
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

is
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 

w
it
h
 a

 l
o
c
a
l 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
c
h
e
m

e
.

�
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

b
e
in

g
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 f
ro

m
 1

 
A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

D
e
v
o
n
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 p
o
o
lin

g
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t.

O
u

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

�
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 o

u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 t

h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
. 

T
h
is

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
s
 

c
o
n
fi
rm

in
g
 t
h
a
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
re

 m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
a
l 
p
e
ri
o
d
.

�
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

w
it
h
in

 o
u
r 

v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

�
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 

p
re

lim
in

a
ry

 a
n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 

o
f 

in
-y

e
a
r 

re
s
u
lt
s
.

�
W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e
 w

o
rk

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

p
la

n
s
.

�
W

e
 a

ls
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

.

�
W

e
 w

ill
 f
o
llo

w
 u

p
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 

w
it
h
in

  
o
u
r 

v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 

w
o
rk

.

�
T

h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 e

xp
e
n
s
e
s
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 a
u
d
it
.

�
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 
a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
.

�
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
s
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 

w
o
rk

.

�
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
s
 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
  

th
e
s
e
 f

in
a
n
c
in

g
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
.

�
W

e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

.

In 
pla

nn
ing

 ou
r a

ud
it w

e n
eed

 to
 un

der
sta

nd
 th

e c
hal

len
ges

 an
d o

pp
ort

un
itie

s th
e C

ou
nci

l is
 fa

cin
g.  

We
 se

t o
ut 

a s
um

ma
ry 

of 
ou

r u
nd

ers
tan

din
g b

elo
w.

Page 26



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

De
vel
op
me
nts
 re
lev
ant
 to
 yo
ur 
bu
sin
ess
 an
d t
he 
aud

it
In 

pla
nn

ing
 ou

r a
ud

it w
e a

lso
 co

nsi
der

 th
e im

pac
t o

f k
ey 

dev
elo

pm
ent

s in
 th

e s
ect

or 
and

 tak
e a

cco
un

t o
f n

atio
nal

 au
dit

 re
qu

ire
me

nts
 as

 se
t o

ut 
in 

the
 Co

de 
of 

Au
dit

 Pr
act

ice
 

and
 as

soc
iate

d g
uid

anc
e.

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

1
.F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
re

p
o

rt
in

g

�
C

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

IP
F

A
 C

o
d
e
 

o
f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

�
R

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
t 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e

�
S

e
lf
 f
in

a
n
c
in

g
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

2
. 

L
e
g

is
la

ti
o

n

�
L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 
2
0
1
2
/1

3

�
W

e
lf
a
re

 r
e
fo

rm
 A

c
t 
 2

0
1
2

3
. 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e

�
A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
(A

G
S

)

�
E

xp
la

n
a
to

ry
 f

o
re

w
o
rd

4
. 

P
e
n

s
io

n
s

�
P

la
n
n
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 (

L
G

P
S

)

5
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
P

re
s
s
u

re
s

�
M

a
n
a
g
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

w
it
h
 l
e
s
s
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e

�
P

ro
g
re

s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 

p
la

n
s

6
. 

O
th

e
r 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

�
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 

s
u
b
m

it
 a

 W
h
o
le

 o
f 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
a
c
k
 

o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 a

u
d
it
 

o
p
in

io
n
 

�
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
m

p
le

te
s
 g

ra
n
t 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 

a
u
d
it
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d

O
u

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

W
e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t

�
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
m

p
lie

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 C

IP
F

A
 

C
o
d
e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 t

e
s
ti
n
g

�
g
ra

n
t 

in
c
o
m

e
 is

 r
e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 i
n
 

lin
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

�
W

e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
v
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

th
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

re
g
u
la

r 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 

c
h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

 v
ie

w
 w

h
e
re

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

�
W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

G
S

�
W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

G
S

  
a
n
d
 

th
e
 e

xp
la

n
a
to

ry
 f

o
re

w
o
rd

 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 o

u
r 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e

�
W

e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

is
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 

o
u
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

�
W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 b

u
d
g
e
t,

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

a
g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 p

la
n

�
W

e
 w

ill
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
R

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

V
F

M
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n

�
W

e
 w

ill
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 t

h
e
 

W
G

A
 p

a
c
k
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

�
W

e
 w

ill
 c

e
rt

if
y
 g

ra
n
t 

c
la

im
s
 

a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

Page 27



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

D
e

v
is

e
 a

u
d

it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
(p

la
n

n
e

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
re

li
a

n
c

e
?

)

Ou
r a
ud
it a
pp
roa

ch G
lo

b
a
l 
a
u

d
it

 t
e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
E

n
s
u

re
s
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 o

n
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 (

IS
A

s
)

C
re

a
te

s
 a

n
d

 t
a
il

o
rs

 
a
u

d
it

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s

S
to

re
s
 a

u
d

it
e
v
id

e
n

c
e

D
o

c
u

m
e
n

ts
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls

U
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 

th
e

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 e

n
ti
ty

U
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t’
s
 

fo
c
u

s

U
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 

th
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s

E
v
a

lu
a

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 

y
e

a
r’

s
 r

e
s
u

lt
s

In
h

e
re

n
t 

ri
s
k
s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 

ri
s
k
s

O
th

e
r

ri
s
k
s

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

b
a

la
n

c
e

s

Y
e

s
N

o

�
T

e
s
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

�
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 

re
v
ie

w

�
T

e
s
ts

 o
f 
d

e
ta

il

�
T

e
s
t 

o
f 
d

e
ta

il

�
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 

re
v
ie

w

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts

C
o

n
c
lu

d
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
a

u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s

ID
E

A

E
x
tr

a
c
t 

y
o

u
r 

d
a

ta

R
e

p
o

rt
 o

u
tp

u
t 

to
 t
e

a
m

s

A
n

a
ly

s
e

 d
a

ta
 

u
s
in

g
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

p
a

ra
m

e
te

rs

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
 t

o
 

o
b

ta
in

 r
e

a
s

o
n

a
b

le
 

a
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 
a

s
 a

 w
h

o
le

 a
re

 f
re

e
 

fr
o

m
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 i
n

 a
ll

 
m

a
te

ri
a

la
re

s
p

e
c

ts
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 C
IP

F
A

 C
o

d
e

 
o

f 
P

ra
c

ti
c

e
 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 u

s
in

g
 o

u
r 

g
lo

b
a

l 
m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 

a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 s

o
ft

w
a

re

N
o

te
:

a
.

A
n

 i
te

m
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 
to

 t
h

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

if
, 
th

ro
u

g
h

 i
ts

 o
m

is
s
io

n
 o

r 
n

o
n

-

d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
, 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

s
h

o
w

 a
 t

ru
e

 a
n

d
 

fa
ir

 v
ie

w
.

Page 28



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

An
 au
dit
 fo
cus

ed 
on
 ris
ks

A
c

c
o

u
n

t
M

a
te

ri
a

l
(o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
ll

y
 

m
a

te
ri

a
l)

 
b

a
la

n
c

e
?

T
ra

n
s

a
c

ti
o

n
 C

y
c

le
In

h
e

re
n

t 
ri

s
k

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
ri

s
k

?

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

is
k

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v
e

 
te

s
ti

n
g

?

C
o
s
t
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 e

xp
e
n
s
e
s

Y
e
s

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 e

xp
e
n
s
e
s

M
e
d
iu

m
O

th
e
r

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

e
xp

e
n
s
e
s
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
te

d

�

C
o
s
t 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

–
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

re
m

u
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

Y
e
s

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 r

e
m

u
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

M
e
d
iu

m
 

O
th

e
r

R
e
m

u
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

e
xp

e
n
s
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
rr

e
c
t

�

C
o
s
ts

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

–
H

o
u
s
in

g
 &

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x 

b
e
n
e
fi
t

Y
e
s

W
e
lf
a
re

 e
xp

e
n
d
it
u
re

M
e
d
iu

m
O

th
e
r

W
e
lf
a
re

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

im
p
ro

p
e
rl
y
 

c
o
m

p
u
te

d

�

C
o
s
t 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

H
o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e

Y
e
s

H
R

A
M

e
d
iu

m
O

th
e
r

H
o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

n
o
t 

re
c
o
rd

e
d

�

C
o
s
t 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

o
th

e
r 

re
v
e
n
u
e
s
 (

fe
e
s

&
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
)

Y
e
s

O
th

e
r 

re
v
e
n
u
e
s

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

(G
a
in

s
)/

 L
o
s
s
 o

n
 

d
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f

n
o
n
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

a
s
s
e
ts

Y
e
s

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t 
a
n
d
 

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

to
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 P

o
o
l

N
o

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
,

P
la

n
t 
&

 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

P
re

c
e
p
ts

a
n
d
 L

e
v
ie

s
Y

e
s

C
o
u
n
c
il

T
a
x

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

We
 un

der
tak

e a
 ris

k b
ase

d a
ud

it w
her

eby
 we

 fo
cus

 au
dit

 ef
for

t o
n t

ho
se 

are
as 

wh
ere

 we
 ha

ve 
ide

nti
fie

d a
 ris

k o
f m

ate
ria

l m
iss

tat
em

ent
 in

 th
e a

cco
un

ts. 
Th

e 
tab

le b
elo

w s
ho

ws
 ho

w o
ur 

aud
it a

pp
roa

ch 
foc

use
s o

n t
he 

risk
s w

e h
ave

 id
ent

ifie
d t

hro
ugh

 ou
r p

lan
nin

g a
nd

 re
vie

w o
f th

e n
atio

nal
risk

s a
ffe

ctin
g t

he 
sec

tor
. 

De
fin

itio
ns 

of 
the

 lev
el o

f ri
sk 

and
 as

soc
iate

d w
ork

 ar
e g

ive
n b

elo
w:

Sig
nif

ica
nt

–S
ign

ific
ant

 ris
ks 

are
 typ

ica
lly 

no
n-r

ou
tin

e tr
ans

act
ion

s, a
rea

s o
f m

ate
ria

l ju
dge

me
nt 

or 
tho

se 
are

as 
wh

ere
 th

ere
 is 

a h
igh

 un
der

lyin
g (

inh
ere

nt)
 

risk
 of

 m
iss

tat
em

ent
. W

e w
ill u

nd
ert

ake
 an

 as
ses

sm
ent

 of
 co

ntr
ols

 (if
 ap

pli
cab

le) 
aro

un
d t

he 
risk

s a
nd

 ca
rry

 ou
t d

eta
iled

 su
bst

ant
ive

 tes
tin

g.
Ot

he
r–

Ot
her

 ris
ks 

of 
ma

ter
ial 

mi
sst

ate
me

nt 
are

 typ
ica

lly 
tho

se 
tra

nsa
ctio

n c
ycl

es 
and

 ba
lan

ces
 wh

ere
 th

ere
 ar

e h
igh

 va
lue

s, l
arg

e n
um

ber
s o

f tr
ans

act
ion

s 
and

 ris
ks 

ari
sin

g f
rom

, fo
r e

xam
ple

, sy
ste

m 
cha

nge
s a

nd
 iss

ues
 ide

nti
fie

d f
rom

 pr
evi

ou
s y

ear
s a

ud
its.

 W
e w

ill a
sse

ss 
con

tro
lsa

nd
 un

der
tak

e s
ub

sta
nti

ve 
tes

tin
g, t

he 
lev

el o
f w

hic
h w

ill b
e r

edu
ced

 wh
ere

 we
 ca

n r
ely

 on
 co

ntr
ols

.
No

ne
–O

ur 
risk

 as
ses

sm
ent

 ha
s n

ot 
ide

nti
fie

d a
 ris

k o
f m

iss
tat

em
ent

. W
e w

ill u
nd

ert
ake

 su
bst

ant
ive

 tes
tin

g o
f m

ate
ria

l b
ala

nce
s.  

Wh
ere

 an
 ite

m 
in 

the
 

acc
ou

nts
 is 

no
t m

ate
ria

l w
e d

o n
ot 

car
ry 

ou
t d

eta
iled

 su
bst

ant
ive

 tes
tin

g.

Page 29



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

An
 au
dit
 fo
cus

ed 
on
 ris
ks 
(co
nti
nu
ed)

A
c

c
o

u
n

t
M

a
te

ri
a

l
(o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
ll

y
 

m
a

te
ri

a
l)

 
b

a
la

n
c

e
?

T
ra

n
s

a
c

ti
o

n
 C

y
c

le
In

h
e

re
n

t 
ri

s
k

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
ri

s
k

?

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

is
k

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v
e

 
te

s
ti

n
g

?

In
te

re
s
t 

p
a
y
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 

s
im

ila
r 

c
h
a
rg

e
s

Y
e
s

B
o
rr

o
w

in
g
s

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

P
e
n
s
io

n
In

te
re

s
t 

c
o
s
t

Y
e
s

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 r

e
m

u
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

In
te

re
s
t 

 &
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

c
o
m

e
N

o
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

R
e
tu

rn
 o

n
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 

a
s
s
e
ts

Y
e
s

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 r

e
m

u
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

Im
p
a
ir
m

e
n
t
o
f 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

Y
e
s

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
: 

In
c
o
m

e
 

e
xp

e
n
d
it
u
re

, 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
, 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 &

 
g
a
in

 o
n
 d

is
p
o
s
a
l

Y
e
s

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t 
&

 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

In
c
o
m

e
 f
ro

m
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x

Y
e
s

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

N
N

D
R

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

Y
e
s

N
N

D
R

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

O
th

e
r 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

g
ra

n
ts

Y
e
s

G
ra

n
t 

In
c
o
m

e
L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

C
a
p
it
a
l 
g
ra

n
ts

 &
 

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
)

Y
e
s

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
,

P
la

n
t 
&

 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

Page 30



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

An
 au
dit
 fo
cus

ed 
on
 ris
ks 
(co
nti
nu
ed)

A
c

c
o

u
n

t
M

a
te

ri
a

l
(o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
ll

y
 

m
a

te
ri

a
l)

 
b

a
la

n
c

e
?

T
ra

n
s

a
c

ti
o

n
 C

y
c

le
In

h
e

re
n

t 
ri

s
k

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
ri

s
k

?

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

is
k

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v
e

 
te

s
ti

n
g

?

(S
u
rp

lu
s
)/

 D
e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 

re
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
o
n
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

a
s
s
e
ts

Y
e
s

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t 
&

 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

A
c
tu

a
ri
a
l
(g

a
in

s
)/

 
L
o
s
s
e
s
 o

n
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 

fu
n
d
 a

s
s
e
ts

 &
 

lia
b
ili

ti
e
s

Y
e
s

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 r

e
m

u
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

O
th

e
r 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 

(g
a
in

s
)/

L
o
s
s
e
s

N
o

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
/

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 

e
xp

e
n
s
e
s

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
,

P
la

n
t 
&

 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

Y
e
s

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t
&

 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

M
e
d
iu

m
O

th
e
r

P
P

E
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 n

o
t 

v
a
lid

�

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
,

P
la

n
t 
&

 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

Y
e
s

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t
&

 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

M
e
d
iu

m
O

th
e
r

R
e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

m
e
a
s
u
re

m
e
n
ts

 n
o
t 

c
o
rr

e
c
t

�

H
e
ri
ta

g
e

a
s
s
e
ts

 &
 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
Y

e
s

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t 
&

 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

In
ta

n
g
ib

le
 a

s
s
e
ts

N
o

In
ta

n
g
ib

le
 a

s
s
e
ts

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

(l
o
n
g
 &

 
s
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

)
Y

e
s

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

D
e
b
to

rs
(l
o
n
g
 &

 s
h
o
rt

 
te

rm
)

Y
e
s

R
e
v
e
n
u
e

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

A
s
s
e
ts

 h
e
ld

 f
o
r 

s
a
le

N
o

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t 
&

 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

In
v
e
n
to

ri
e
s

N
o

In
v
e
n
to

ri
e
s

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�
C

a
s
h

&
 c

a
s
h
 

E
q
u
iv

a
le

n
ts

Y
e
s

B
a
n
k

&
 C

a
s
h

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

Page 31



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

An
 au
dit
 fo
cus

ed 
on
 ris
ks 
(co
nti
nu
ed)

A
c

c
o

u
n

t
M

a
te

ri
a

l
(o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
ll

y
 

m
a

te
ri

a
l)

 
b

a
la

n
c

e
?

T
ra

n
s

a
c

ti
o

n
 C

y
c

le
In

h
e

re
n

t 
ri

s
k

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
ri

s
k

?

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

is
k

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v
e

 
te

s
ti

n
g

?

B
o
rr

o
w

in
g
 (

lo
n
g

&
 

s
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

)
Y

e
s

D
e
b
t

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

C
re

d
it
o
rs

(l
o
n
g
 &

 
S

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

)
Y

e
s

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 E

xp
e
n
s
e
s

M
e
d
iu

m
O

th
e
r

C
re

d
it
o
rs

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
te

d
 o

r 
n
o
t 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t
p
e
ri
o
d

�

P
ro

v
is

io
n
s

(l
o
n
g
 &

 
s
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

)
Y

e
s

P
ro

v
is

io
n

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

P
e
n
s
io

n
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
Y

e
s

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

re
m

u
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

Y
e
s

E
q
u
it
y

L
o
w

N
o
n
e

�

Page 32



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

Sig
nif
ica
nt 
risk

s id
ent
ifie
d

'Sig
nif

ica
nt 

risk
s o

fte
n r

ela
te 

to 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
no

n-r
ou

tin
e tr

ans
act

ion
s a

nd
 ju

dgm
ent

al m
att

ers
. N

on
-ro

uti
ne 

tra
nsa

ctio
ns 

are
 tra

nsa
ctio

ns 
tha

t ar
e u

nu
sua

l, e
ith

er 
du

e to
 siz

e o
r 

nat
ure

, an
d t

hat
 th

ere
for

e o
ccu

r in
fre

qu
ent

ly. 
Jud

gm
ent

al m
att

ers
 m

ay 
inc

lud
e th

e d
eve

lop
me

nt 
of 

acc
ou

nti
ng 

est
im

ate
s fo

r w
hic

h t
her

e is
 sig

nif
ica

nt 
me

asu
rem

ent
 

un
cer

tain
ty' 

(IS
A 3

15)
. 

In 
thi

s s
ect

ion
 we

 ou
tlin

e th
e s

ign
ific

ant
 ris

ks 
of 

ma
ter

ial 
mi

sst
ate

me
nt 

wh
ich

 we
 ha

ve 
ide

nti
fie

d.  
Th

ere
 ar

e tw
o p

res
um

ed 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
risk

s w
hic

h a
re 

app
lica

ble
 to

 all
 au

dit
s 

un
der

 au
dit

ing
 sta

nd
ard

s (I
nte

rna
tio

nal
 St

and
ard

s o
n A

ud
itin

g –
ISA

s)  
wh

ich
 ar

e li
ste

d b
elo

w:
S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri

s
k

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

T
h

e
re

v
e

n
u

e
c
y
c
le

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 

fr
a

u
d

u
le

n
t 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s

U
n

d
e

r 
IS

A
 2

4
0

 t
h

e
re

 i
s

a
 p

re
s
u

m
e

d
 r

is
k
 t
h

a
t 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 

m
a

y
 b

e
 m

is
s
ta

te
d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
ro

p
e

r 
re

c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 o

f 

re
v
e

n
u

e
.

W
o

rk
 p

la
n

n
e

d
:

�
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 r

e
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 p

o
lic

ie
s

�
T

e
s
ti
n

g
 o

n
 m

a
te

ri
a

l r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 s

tr
e

a
m

s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t
o

v
e

r-
ri

d
e

 o
f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

U
n

d
e

r
IS

A
 2

4
0

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 p
re

s
u

m
e

d
 r

is
k
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
o

v
e

r-
ri

d
e

 o
f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 i
s
 p

re
s
e

n
t 
in

 a
ll 

e
n

ti
ti
e

s
.

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
o

 d
a

te
:

�
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
, 
ju

d
g

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

F
u

rt
h

e
r

w
o

rk
 p

la
n

n
e

d
:

�
T

e
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
jo

u
rn

a
l 
e

n
tr

ie
s

�
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
u

n
u

s
u

a
l s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s

Page 33



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

Ot
her

 ris
ks

Th
e a

ud
ito

r sh
ou

ld e
val

uat
e t

he 
des

ign
 an

d d
ete

rm
ine

 th
e im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f th

e e
nti

ty's
 co

ntr
ols

, in
clu

din
g r

ele
van

t co
ntr

ol 
act

ivit
ies

, o
ver

 th
ose

 ris
ks 

for
 wh

ich
, in

 th
e 

aud
ito

r's 
jud

gm
ent

, it
 is 

no
t p

oss
ibl

e o
r p

rac
tica

ble
 to

 re
du

ce 
the

 ris
ks 

of 
ma

ter
ial 

mi
sst

ate
me

nt 
at t

he 
ass

ert
ion

 lev
el t

o a
n a

cce
pta

bly
 lo

w l
eve

l w
ith

 au
dit

 ev
ide

nce
 ob

tain
ed 

on
ly f

rom
 su

bst
ant

ive
 pr

oce
du

res
 (IS

A 3
15)

. 
O

th
e

r 
re

a
s

o
n

a
b

ly
 

p
o

s
s

ib
le

 
ri

s
k

s
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
o

 d
a

te
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 p
la

n
n

e
d

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

e
x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 

c
re

d
it
o

rs

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g

e
x
p

e
n

s
e

s
/c

re
d

it
o

rs
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

te
d

 o
r 

n
o

t 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

p
e

ri
o

d

�
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

e
x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
re

d
it
o

rs

�
T

e
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 s

tr
e

a
m

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e

r 
o

f 

th
e

 2
0

1
2

-1
3

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l y
e

a
r

�
T

e
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
re

d
it
o

r 
b

a
la

n
c
e

s

�
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a

ft
e

r 
d

a
te

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

ll 
lia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 

re
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n

R
e

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

te
d

�
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 

re
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n

�
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 r

e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re

W
e
lf
a

re
 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re

W
e
lf
a

re
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 

im
p

ro
p

e
rl

y
c
o

m
p

u
te

d

�
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 w
e

lf
a

re
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re

�
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 s
u

b
s
id

y
 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

.

H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
n

t

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

A
c
c
o

u
n

t

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 t
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s

n
o

t 

re
c
o

rd
e

d

�
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 H
R

A
 r

e
n

ta
l 

re
v
e

n
u

e

�
T

e
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
H

R
A

 r
e

n
ta

l
re

v
e

n
u

e

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 
&

 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

P
P

E
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 n

o
t 
v
a

lid
�

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 P
P

E
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s
 

a
n

d
 d

is
p

o
s
a

ls

�
P

P
E

 i
s
 p

ri
m

a
ri

ly
 a

 y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 o
u

r 
w

a
lk

th
ro

u
g

h
 

w
ill

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

ft
e

r 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
.

�
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
P

P
E

 a
d

d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
o

s
a

ls

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 
&

 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

R
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 m

e
a

s
u

re
m

e
n

t 

n
o

t
c
o

rr
e

c
t

�
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 P
P

E
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
s
�

P
P

E
 i
s
 p

ri
m

a
ri

ly
 a

 y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 o
u

r 
w

a
lk

th
ro

u
g

h
 

w
ill

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

ft
e

r 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
.

�
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 
a

n
y
 r

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 

e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 f

u
lly

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

ly
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts

Page 34



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

Gr
ou
p a
ud
it s
cop

e a
nd
 ris
k a
sse
ssm

ent
ISA

 60
0 r

equ
ire

s th
at a

s G
rou

p a
ud

ito
rs w

e o
bta

in 
suf

fic
ien

t ap
pro

pri
ate

 au
dit

 ev
ide

nce
 re

gar
din

g t
he 

fin
anc

ial 
inf

orm
atio

n o
f th

e c
om

po
nen

ts a
nd

 th
e c

on
sol

ida
tio

n 
pro

ces
s to

 ex
pre

ss 
an 

op
ini

on
 on

 wh
eth

er 
the

 gr
ou

p f
ina

nci
al s

tat
em

ent
s a

re 
pre

par
ed,

 in
 all

 m
ate

ria
l re

spe
cts

, in
 ac

cor
dan

ce
wit

h t
he 

app
lica

ble
 fin

anc
ial 

rep
ort

ing
 

fra
me

wo
rk.

C
o

m
p

o
n

e
n

t
S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t?
L

e
v
e

l 
o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

u
n

d
e

r 
IS

A
 6

0
0

R
is

k
s

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

P
la

n
n

e
d

 a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h

E
x
e

te
r 

C
a

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 

Q
u

a
y
 T

ru
s
t 

L
td

Y
e

s
T

a
rg

e
te

d
C

a
s
h

b
a

la
n

c
e

 is
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t
S

p
e

c
if
ic

 (
ta

rg
e

te
d

) 
s
c
o

p
e

 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 t
o

 b
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 o

n
 

c
a

s
h

 b
a

la
n

c
e

, 
in

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t
o

 

d
e

s
k
to

p
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

E
x
e

te
r 

S
c
ie

n
c
e

 P
a

rk
 

L
td

N
o

A
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l
N

/A
D

e
s
k
to

p
 r

e
v
ie

w
 .

E
x
e

te
r 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 L

td

N
o

A
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l
N

/A
D

e
s
k
to

p
 r

e
v
ie

w
.

Page 35



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

Re
sul
ts o

f in
ter
im
 au
dit
 wo

rk
Sc

op
e

As
 pa

rt o
f th

e in
ter

im
 au

dit
 wo

rk 
and

 in
 ad

van
ce 

of 
ou

r fi
nal

 ac
cou

nts
 au

dit
 fie

ldw
ork

, w
e h

ave
 co

nsi
der

ed:
•

the
 ef

fec
tiv

ene
ss 

of 
the

 in
ter

nal
 au

dit
 fu

nct
ion

•
int

ern
al a

ud
it's

 wo
rk 

on
 th

e C
ou

nci
l's 

key
 fin

anc
ial 

sys
tem

s
•

wa
lkt

hro
ugh

 tes
tin

g t
o c

on
firm

 wh
eth

er 
con

tro
ls a

re 
im

ple
me

nte
d a

s p
er 

ou
r u

nd
ers

tan
din

g in
 ar

eas
 wh

ere
 we

 ha
ve 

ide
nti

fie
d a

 ris
k o

f m
ate

ria
l m

iss
tat

em
ent

W
o

rk
p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

/S
u

m
m

a
ry

In
te

rn
a

l
a

u
d

it
L

a
s
t
y
e

a
r 

w
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
's

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
th

e
 C

IP
F

A
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

, 
c
o

n
c
lu

d
in

g
th

a
t 
th

e
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

s
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 w

e
 w

e
re

 a
b

le
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
ir

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 t
o

 a
n

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  

O
u

r 
p

ri
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

in
te

ri
m

re
p

o
rt

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 u
p

 t
h

e
s
e

 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o

u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 w
o

rk
 b

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

w
o

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 f
ile

s
: 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
a

n
d

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

c
y
.

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 h

a
v
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
,
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

re
-a

u
d

it
 c

h
e

c
k
lis

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 s
c
o

p
in

g
 t
h

e
 

a
u

d
it
. 
 T

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
w

e
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 p

re
-a

u
d

it
 

c
h

e
c
k
lis

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
a

u
d

it
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 a
d

-h
o

c
 

p
ie

c
e

s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

. 

In
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
's

 w
o

rk
 i
s
 d

iv
id

e
d

 i
n

to
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

, 
w

h
e

n
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

, 
th

e
s
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
a

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 w

a
lk

th
ro

u
g

h
s
 o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 h

a
v
e

 

n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
. 
 W

h
ils

t 
w

e
 n

o
te

 t
h

a
t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 p

re
-a

u
d

it
 c

h
e

c
k
lis

ts
, 
w

e
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
w

a
lk

th
ro

u
g

h
s
 a

re
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
's

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 o

f 
a

ll 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
.

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 a

re
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 u

s
in

g
 a

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 f
o

rm
a

t.
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
's

 m
a

n
u

a
l i

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 

b
e

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 w

e
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 n

e
w

 v
e

rs
io

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 o
n

 

w
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 r

a
n

k
in

g
 o

f 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o
n

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

re
fr

e
s
h

e
d

. 

S
a

m
p

le
 s

iz
e

s
 a

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 s

a
m

p
le

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
a

lw
a

y
s
 c

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 

fu
ll 

p
e

ri
o

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
re

 o
ft

e
n

 l
im

it
e

d
 t
o

 o
n

e
 m

o
n

th
. 
 W

e
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

s
a

m
p

le
s
 a

re
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 e

n
ti
re

 p
e

ri
o

d
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
.

W
e
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 t
w

o
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 f
ile

s
 a

n
d

 w
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
b

o
th

 h
a

d
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

re
v
ie

w
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 w

h
ils

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 t
h

is
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

. 
W

e
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
a

ll 
u

n
d

e
rl

y
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h

.

Page 36



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

Re
sul
ts o

f in
ter
im
 au
dit
 wo

rk 
(co
nti
nu
ed)

W
o

rk
p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

/S
u

m
m

a
ry

W
a

lk
th

ro
u

g
h

te
s

ti
n

g
W

a
lk

th
ro

u
g

h
 t
e

s
ts

 w
e

re
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

a
s
s
e

rt
io

n
 r

is
k
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

to
 p

re
s
e

n
t 
a

 r
is

k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 r
e

la
te

to
:

•
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 
p

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

•
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 r

e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n

•
O

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
re

d
it
o

rs

•
W

e
lf
a

re
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 

•
H

R
A

 r
e

n
ta

l 
re

v
e

n
u

e

D
u

ri
n

g
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 t
h

e
 w

e
lf
a

re
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

a
s
 r

e
d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
.
O

n
e

 

o
f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 t
e

n
e

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 w
a

s
 t

h
a

t 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 n

o
t 
c
h

e
c
k
e

d
 

a
n

d
/o

r 
m

o
n

it
o

re
d

. 
O

n
 t

h
is

 b
a

s
is

 t
h

e
 t
e

a
m

 a
b

a
n

d
o

n
e

d
 t
h

e
 c

h
e

c
k
in

g
 o

f 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 c
la

im
s
.

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 c

h
e

c
k
in

g
 h

a
s
 s

in
c
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e

d
.
A

s
 a

t 

1
2

/3
/1

3
 t
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 s

o
m

e
 6

,1
5

0
 n

e
w

 c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

  
a

ro
u

n
d

 3
9

,0
0

0
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

o
f 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 
b

u
t 
o

n
ly

1
,2

0
0

 (
2

.7
%

) 
h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 c
h

e
c
k
e

d
. 
W

e

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

th
a

t 
th

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 is

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
it
 h

a
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 

o
f 
e

rr
o

r 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
u

b
s
id

y
 c

la
im

.

N
o

 o
th

e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
is

s
u

e
s
 w

e
re

 n
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 i
n

-y
e

a
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

w
e

re
 o

b
s
e

rv
e

d
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 in

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
.

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
(I

T
) 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

A
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
IT

 c
o

n
tr

o
l e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t
is

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 t
o

 

b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 o

u
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
in

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3

.

F
o

llo
w

in
g

c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

re
 a

re
 a

n
y
 

m
a

te
ri

a
l w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

ly
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il'

s
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

J
o

u
rn

a
l 
e

n
tr

y
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
In

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e

 a
 

m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 j
o

u
rn

a
ls

 a
b

o
v
e

 a
 p

re
-d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 a
re

 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
. 
W

it
h

o
u

t 
a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

s
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 in

 p
la

c
e

, 
th

e
re

 r
e

m
a

in
s
 a

 

ri
s
k
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

th
a

t 
in

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 o
r 

e
rr

o
n

e
o

u
s
 j
o

u
rn

a
ls

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
m

ig
h

t 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 
 

W
e
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
ts

e
lf
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
a

llo
w

 f
o

r 
in

b
u

ilt
 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
a

ti
o
n

 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

s
. 
T

h
e

re
fo

re
 w

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
jo

u
rn

a
l d

a
ta

 i
s
 

e
x
tr

a
c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 f
ilt

e
re

d
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 p

re
-d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 

th
re

s
h

o
ld

s
. 
 T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
n

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
u

th
o

ri
s
a

ti
o

n
. 
 

W
e
 h

a
v
e

 d
is

c
u

s
s
e
d

 t
h

is
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 F

in
a

n
c
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 i
n

te
ri

m
 a

u
d

it
. 

A
s
 n

o
te

d
 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
, 
jo

u
rn

a
l 
e

n
tr

ie
s
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 n

o
t 
b

e
in

g
 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
. 
 W

e
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 jo

u
rn

a
ls

 a
re

 f
ilt

e
re

d
, 
a

n
d

 

th
o

s
e

 e
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 p
re

d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
u

th
o

ri
s
e
d

 

b
y
 t

h
e

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r.
 A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

ly
, 
a

 s
a

m
p

le
 b

a
s
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 c
o

u
ld

 

b
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 c

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 a

ll 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

. 
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 v

is
it
 w

e
 

w
ill

 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 F

in
a

n
c
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
s
u

c
h

 a
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
h

a
s
 

s
in

c
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
.

A
s

p
a

rt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 v

is
it
 w

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 

o
n

 j
o

u
rn

a
l 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 b

y
 e

x
tr

a
c
ti
n

g
 'l

a
rg

e
 a

n
d

 u
n

u
s
u

a
l' 

e
n

tr
ie

s
 .

Page 37



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

Re
sul
ts o

f in
ter
im
 au
dit
 wo

rk 
(co
nti
nu
ed)

W
o

rk
p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

/S
u

m
m

a
ry

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r
T

o
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il'

s
 o

v
e

ra
ll

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 
w

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

 c
o

p
y
 

o
f 
th

e
 l
a

te
s
t 
ri

s
k
 r

e
g

is
te

r.
  
W

h
ile

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 a
 r

is
k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
in

 
p

la
c
e

, 
th

is
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
e

n
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 s

in
c
e

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

. 
 W

it
h
o

u
t 
a

n
 u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
 

ri
s
k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
in

 p
la

c
e

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t
h

a
t 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 i
s
 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 

'T
h

o
s
e

 C
h

a
rg

e
d

 W
it
h

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

' a
re

 f
u

lly
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 o
f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 

o
f 
th

e
 r

is
k
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
A

s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

id
s
t 
o

f 
a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l f
o

r 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
e

m
e

rg
in

g
 r

is
k
s
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 s
u

c
h

 r
e

g
is

te
rs

 a
re

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

W
e
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 t
h

e
 i
m

m
in

e
n

t 
in

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 
re

v
is

e
d

 r
is

k
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
.

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l r
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

rs
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
s
o

m
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

is
 i
s
 

n
o

t 
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 u

n
d

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
.

W
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
is

 r
e

fr
e

s
h

e
d

, 
fo

rm
a

lly
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
re

a
ft

e
r 

re
g

u
la

rl
y
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
b

e
fo

re
 t
h

e
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
 

W
e
 n

o
te

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
a

s
p

e
c
ts

 

o
f 
it
s
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
. 
W

e
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l r
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

rs
 a

re
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
.

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 
re

g
is

te
r

T
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

a
ll 

n
e

w
 m

a
te

ri
a

l c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 e
n

te
re

d
in

to
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
w

e
 

re
q

u
e

s
te

d
 a

 c
o

p
y
 o

f 
a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 r
e

g
is

te
r.

 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
u

r 
d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 F

in
a

n
c
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 
th

a
t 
n

o
 n

e
w

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
n

te
re

d
 i
n

to
 i
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
lis

ts
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
p

ile
d

 b
y
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

fo
r 

v
a

ri
o

u
s
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
t 
a

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 r
e

g
is

te
r.

  

S
u

c
h

 a
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
w

o
u

ld
 e

n
a

b
le

 b
e

tt
e

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
ld

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 
a

 m
o

re
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

. 
W

e
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
re

v
ie

w
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

th
a

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
.

W
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 r
e

g
is

te
r 

is
 

c
o

m
p

ile
d

. 
 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u

r 
V

a
lu

e
 f
o

r 
M

o
n

e
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

w
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

b
e

in
g

 m
a

d
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
R

e
v
ie

w
.

Page 38



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

Va
lue
 fo
r M

on
ey

In
tro

du
ct
io
n

Th
e C

od
e o

f A
ud

it P
rac

tice
 re

qu
ire

s u
s to

 iss
ue 

a c
on

clu
sio

n o
n w

het
her

 th
e 

Co
un

cil 
has

 pu
t in

 pl
ace

 pr
op

er 
arr

ang
em

ent
s fo

r se
cur

ing
 ec

on
om

y, 
eff

icie
ncy

 an
d e

ffe
ctiv

ene
ss 

in 
its 

use
 of

 re
sou

rce
s. T

his
 is 

kn
ow

n a
s th

e V
alu

e 
for

 M
on

ey 
(V

fM
) co

ncl
usi

on
. 

20
12

/13
 V
FM

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

Ou
r V

alu
e f

or 
Mo

ney
 co

ncl
usi

on
 wi

ll b
e b

ase
d o

n t
wo

 re
po

rtin
g c

rite
ria

 
spe

cif
ied

 by
 th

e A
ud

it C
om

mi
ssi

on
.

We
 wi

ll t
ailo

r o
ur 

Vf
M 

wo
rk 

to 
ens

ure
 th

at a
s w

ell 
as 

add
res

sin
g h

igh
 ris

k 
are

as 
it i

s, w
her

eve
r p

oss
ibl

e, f
ocu

sed
 on

 th
e C

ou
nci

l's 
pri

ori
ty a

rea
s a

nd
 ca

n 
be 

use
d a

s a
 so

urc
e o

f a
ssu

ran
ce 

me
mb

ers
. W

her
e w

e p
lan

 to
 un

der
tak

e 
spe

cif
ic r

evi
ew

s to
 su

pp
ort

 ou
r V

fM
 co

ncl
usi

on
, w

e w
ill i

ssu
e a

 Te
rm

s o
f 

Re
fer

enc
e f

or 
eac

h r
evi

ew
 ou

tlin
ing

 th
e s

cop
e, m

eth
od

olo
gy 

and
 tim

ing
 of

 th
e 

rev
iew

. T
hes

e w
ill b

e a
gre

ed 
in 

adv
anc

e a
nd

 pr
ese

nte
d t

o S
cru

tin
y C

om
mi

tte
e 

Re
sou

rce
s.

Th
e r

esu
lts 

of 
all 

ou
r lo

cal
 Vf

M 
aud

it w
ork

 an
d k

ey 
me

ssa
ges

 wi
ll b

e r
epo

rte
d 

in 
ou

r A
ud

it F
ind

ing
s re

po
rt a

nd
 in

 th
e A

nn
ual

 Au
dit

 Le
tte

r. W
e w

ill a
gre

e 
any

 ad
dit

ion
al r

epo
rtin

g t
o t

he 
Co

un
cil 

on
 a r

evi
ew

-by
-re

vie
w b

asi
s.

C
od

e 
cr

it
er

ia
W

or
k 

to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

Ris
k-b

ase
d w

ork
 fo

cus
ing

 on
 ar

ran
gem

ent
s re

lati
ng 

to 
fin

anc
ial 

gov
ern

anc
e, s

tra
teg

ic f
ina

nci
al p

lan
nin

g 
and

 fin
anc

ial 
con

tro
l. S

pec
ific

ally
 we

 wi
ll a

sse
ss 

the
 ar

ran
gem

ent
s in

 pl
ace

 to
 en

sur
e f

ina
nci

al 
res

ilie
nce

.
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
s
in

g
 it

s
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

it
h
 t

ig
h
te

r 
b
u
d
g

e
t

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 

p
ro

p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 
in

 p
la

c
e
 f

o
r:

•
s
e
c
u
ri
n
g

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e
 

•
c
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 h
o
w

 i
t 

s
e
c
u
re

s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 in

 i
ts

 
u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s

Page 39



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

Th
e 
au

di
t c

yc
le

Lo
gis
tics

 an
d o

ur 
tea
m

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 
D

e
b

ri
e
f

in
te

ri
m

 a
u

d
it

v
is

it

F
in

a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

v
is

it

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
3

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
3

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

Ke
y p

ha
se

s o
f o

ur
 a
ud

it

2
0
1
2
-2

0
1
3

Da
te

Ac
tiv

ity

J
a

n
u

a
ry

P
la

n
n

in
g

m
e

e
ti
n

g

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

In
te

ri
m

 s
it
e

 w
o

rk
 

M
a

y
T

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 t
o

 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

A
u

g
u

s
t

Y
e

a
r

e
n

d
 f
ie

ld
w

o
rk

 

c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

s

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

A
u

d
it
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 c

le
a

ra
n

c
e

m
e

e
ti
n

g

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

F
in

a
l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

u
r 

fi
n

d
in

g
s

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

S
ig

n
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

ls
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 V

fM
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n

O
c

to
b

e
r

Is
s
u

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r

Ou
r t
ea

m
B

a
rr

ie
M

o
rr

is
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
L

e
a

d
T

 0
1

1
7

 3
0

5
 7

7
0

8

E
 b

a
rr

ie
.m

o
rr

is
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

S
o

p
h

ie
 H

a
rc

o
m

b
e

In
-C

h
a

rg
e

 A
u

d
it

o
r

T
 0

1
1

7
 3

0
5

 7
8

7
5

E
 s

o
p

h
ie

.h
a

rc
o

m
b

e
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

 

N
ig

e
l
T

im
m

in
s

A
u

d
it

M
a

n
a

g
e

r
T

 0
1

1
7

3
0

5
 7

8
1

0

E
 n

ig
e

l.
b

.t
im

m
in

s
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

 

S
a

ra
h

 M
a

rt
in

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

T
 0

1
1

7
 3

0
5

 7
8

6
1

E
 s

a
ra

h
.j
.m

a
rt

in
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o

m
 

Page 40



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

Fe
es

20
12

/1
3 £

20
11

/1
2 £

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it

76
,2

83
12

7,
13

9

G
ra

nt
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

* 
In

di
ca

tiv
e

14
,6

50
30

,8
41

T
o

ta
l

90
,9

33
15

7,
98

0

Fee
s a
nd
 in
dep

end
enc

e

Ou
r f
ee

 a
ss
um

pt
io
ns

 in
cl
ud

e:
�

Ou
r fe

es 
are

 ex
clu

siv
e o

f V
AT

 
�

Su
pp

ort
ing

 sc
hed

ule
s to

 all
 fig

ure
s in

 th
e a

cco
un

ts 
are

 su
pp

lied
 by

 th
e a

gre
ed 

dat
es 

and
 in

 ac
cor

dan
ce 

wit
h t

he 
agr

eed
 up

on
 in

for
ma

tio
n r

equ
est

 lis
t

�
Th

e s
cop

e o
f th

e a
ud

it, 
and

 th
e C

ou
nci

l an
d i

ts 
act

ivit
ies

 ha
ve 

no
t ch

ang
ed 

sig
nif

ica
ntl

y
�

Th
e C

ou
nci

l w
ill m

ake
 av

aila
ble

 m
ana

gem
ent

 an
d 

acc
ou

nti
ng 

sta
ff t

o h
elp

 us
 lo

cat
e in

for
ma

tio
n a

nd
 

to 
pro

vid
e e

xp
lan

atio
ns

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 e
th
ic
s

We
 co

nfi
rm

 th
at t

her
e a

re 
no

 sig
nif

ica
nt 

fac
ts o

r m
att

ers
 th

at i
mp

act
 on

 ou
r in

dep
end

enc
e a

s a
ud

ito
rs t

hat
 we

 ar
e 

req
uir

ed 
or 

wis
h t

o d
raw

 to
 yo

ur 
att

ent
ion

. W
e h

ave
 co

mp
lied

 wi
th 

the
 Au

dit
ing

 Pr
act

ice
s B

oar
d's

 Et
hic

al 
Sta

nd
ard

s a
nd

 th
ere

for
e w

e c
on

firm
 th

at w
e a

re 
ind

epe
nd

ent
 an

d a
re 

abl
e to

 ex
pre

ss 
an 

ob
jec

tiv
e o

pin
ion

 on
 th

e 
fin

anc
ial 

sta
tem

ent
s.

Fu
ll d

eta
ils 

of 
all 

fee
s c

har
ged

 fo
r a

ud
it a

nd
 no

n-a
ud

it s
erv

ice
s w

ill b
e in

clu
ded

 in
 ou

r A
ud

it F
ind

ing
s re

po
rt a

t th
e 

con
clu

sio
n o

f th
e a

ud
it.

We
 co

nfi
rm

 th
at w

e h
ave

 im
ple

me
nte

d p
oli

cie
s a

nd
 pr

oce
du

res
 to

 m
eet

 th
e r

equ
ire

me
nt 

of 
the

 Au
dit

ing
 Pr

act
ice

s 
Bo

ard
's E

thi
cal

 St
and

ard
s.

A
dd

it
io

na
l f

ee
s 

20
12

/1
3 £

20
11

/1
2 £

P
ub

lic
 q

ue
st

io
ns

, c
ha

lle
ng

e 
an

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

5,
20

0
10

,0
00

Page 41



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

Co
mm

un
ica
tio
n o

f a
ud
it m

att
ers
 wi
th 
tho

se 
cha

rge
d w

ith
 go
ver
nan

ce
O

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

A
u

d
it

 
p

la
n

A
u

d
it

 
fi

n
d

in
g

s

R
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t/

th
o

s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 

w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

�

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 s

c
o

p
e

 a
n

d
 t
im

in
g

 o
f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
. 
F

o
rm

, 
ti
m

in
g

 

a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o

n
te

n
t 
o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o
n

s

�

V
ie

w
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 q

u
a

lit
a

ti
v
e

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

  
o

f 
th

e
 e

n
ti
ty

's
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
, 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 a
n

d
 i
s
s
u

e
 a

ri
s
in

g
 d

u
ri

n
g

 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 a

n
d

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 t
h

a
t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 s
o

u
g

h
t

�

C
o

n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y

�
�

A
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
th

a
t 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
p

lie
d

 w
it
h

  
re

le
v
a

n
t 
e

th
ic

a
l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e
, 
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

m
a

tt
e

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 m

ig
h

t 
 

b
e

 t
h

o
u

g
h

t 
to

 b
e

a
r 

o
n

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e
. 

D
e

ta
ils

 o
f 
n

o
n

-a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 b

y
 G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 U

K
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 f
ir

m
s
, 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

  
fe

e
s
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
. 
 

D
e

ta
ils

 o
f 
s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
s
 a

p
p

lie
d

 t
o

 t
h

re
a

ts
 t
o

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

�
�

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
�

Id
e

n
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 
s
u

s
p

ic
io

n
 o

f 
fr

a
u

d
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

o
th

e
rs

 

w
h

ic
h

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 i
n

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts

�

N
o

n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 l
a

w
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s

�

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 m

o
d

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r'
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
o

r 
e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 o
f 
m

a
tt

e
r

�

U
n

c
o

rr
e

c
te

d
 m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
�

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 a
ri

s
in

g
 i
n

 c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 r
e

la
te

d
 p

a
rt

ie
s

�

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 g
o

in
g

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
�

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 o

n
 A

u
d

it
in

g
  
(I

S
A

) 
2

6
0

, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 o

th
e

r 
IS

A
s
, 
p

re
s
c
ri

b
e

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 

w
h

ic
h

 w
e

 a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 w

it
h

 t
h

o
s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 

w
e

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 
in

 t
h

e
 t
a

b
le

 o
p

p
o

s
it
e

. 
 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t,

 T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

, 
o

u
tl
in

e
s
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
, 

w
h

ile
 T

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
  
a

n
d

 

w
ill

 p
re

s
e

n
t 
k
e

y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

m
a

tt
e

rs
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
, 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 a
n

 

e
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 a

s
 t
o

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

s
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

d
.

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

 a
n

y
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 o
r 

u
n

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 

b
a

s
is

, 
e

it
h

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

lly
 o

r 
v
ia

 a
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

Re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
re
sp

on
sib

ili
tie

s
T

h
is

 p
la

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 
th

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 (

w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
-

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
).

 

W
e
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
, 
th

e
 b

o
d

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
a

p
p

o
in

ti
n

g
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

u
b

lic
 b

o
d

ie
s
 

in
 E

n
g

la
n

d
. 
A

s
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
 b

ro
a

d
 r

e
m

it
 c

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 f
in

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 m
a

tt
e

rs
. 

O
u

r 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 is

 s
e

t 
in

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 (
'th

e
 

C
o

d
e

')
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 p

re
s
c
ri

b
e

d
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

lly
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 w

o
rk

. 
O

u
r 

w
o

rk
 c

o
n

s
id

e
rs

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 w

h
e

n
 r

e
a

c
h

in
g

 o
u

r 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

. 

It
 i
s
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 

th
e

 c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
o

f 
it
s
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
p

u
b

lic
 m

o
n

e
y
 i
s
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r.
  
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 f
u

lf
ill

in
g

 t
h

e
s
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

Page 42



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

Ap
pen

dic
es

Page 43



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

Ac
tio
n p

lan
P

ri
o

ri
ty

H
ig

h
-

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
e
ff

e
c
t 
o
n
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
s
ys

te
m

M
e
d

iu
m

  
-

E
ff

e
c
t 
o
n
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
s
ys

te
m

L
o

w
  
  
  
  

-
B

e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e

R
e

c
N

o
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

re
s

p
o

n
s

e
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
d

a
te

 &
 

re
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
y

1
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
's

 p
re

-a
u
d
it
 c

h
e
c
k
lis

ts
 s

h
o
u
ld

 

b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

a
u
d
it
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y 

a
n
d
 a

d
-h

o
c
 p

ie
c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

. 

M
e
d
iu

m
A

g
re

e
d

Im
m

e
d
ia

te

S
e
n
io

r 
A

u
d
it
o
r

2
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
's

 m
a
n
u
a
l s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 

to
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 w

o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 

o
p
in

io
n
 a

n
d
 r

a
n
k
in

g
 o

f 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
.

M
e
d
iu

m
A

g
re

e
d
, 
w

e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
o
u
r 

w
o
rk

in
g
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 P

S
IA

S
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

A
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

e
s
 in

to
 p

la
c
e
 w

e
f 

1
5
.0

5
.1

3
. 
 O

n
c
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 m

a
n
u
a
l 
w

ill
 b

e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

is
.

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

S
e
n
io

r 
A

u
d
it
o
r

3
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 s

h
o
u
ld

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 

w
a
lk

th
ro

u
g
h
s
 t
o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
e
ir
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
a
ll 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
s
ys

te
m

s

M
e
d
iu

m
A

g
re

e
d
, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
n
d
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
s
ys

te
m

s
 

w
a
lk

th
ro

u
g
h
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 w

h
e
re

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

llo
w

O
n
g
o
in

g

S
e
n
io

r 
A

u
d
it
o
r

4
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
's

 s
a
m

p
le

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

s
e
le

c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 e

n
ti
re

 p
e
ri
o
d
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
.

M
e
d
iu

m
A

g
re

e
d

Im
m

e
d
ia

te

S
e
n
io

r 
A

u
d
it
o
r

5
A

ll 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
's

 w
o
rk

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
.

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y 

d
o
n
e
, 
IA

 h
a
s
 a

n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a
ll 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

. 
 T

h
is

 f
in

d
in

g
 r

e
la

te
s
 t
o
 a

n
 i
s
o
la

te
d
 

in
c
id

e
n
t 
fo

r 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 w

e
re

 a
b
le

 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
re

v
ie

w
 h

a
d
 

ta
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
.

Page 44



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 |

Ac
tio
n p

lan
 (c
on
tin
ued

)

6
A

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
b
e
n
e
fi
t 
c
la

im
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 
c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
.

H
ig

h
A

g
re

e
d
 -

T
h
e
 le

v
e
l 
o
f 
c
h
e
c
k
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
.

C
o
m

p
le

te
  
  
  

H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

7
A

ll 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 f

ilt
e
re

d
, 

a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 e

x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 p

re
d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

th
re

s
h
o
ld

s
, 
o
r 

a
 r

a
n
d
o
m

 s
a
m

p
le

, 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r.

H
ig

h
A

g
re

e
d

J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
3

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
F

in
a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

8
T

h
e
 r

is
k
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

b
e

re
fr

e
s
h
e
d
, 

fo
rm

a
lly

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

a
ft

e
r 

re
g
u
la

rl
y 

b
ro

u
g
h
t 
b
e
fo

re
 t
h
e
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
ri
s
k
 r

e
g
is

te
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
.

M
e
d
iu

m
A

g
re

e
d
 -

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
Z

u
ri
c
h
 

h
a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
ri
s
k
. 
N

e
w

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

re
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 
ri
s
k
s
, 
a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 m

it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
, 
a
re

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

fo
r 

re
g
u
la

r 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 A
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 e

x
te

n
d
in

g
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
ri
s
k
 r

e
g
is

te
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il.

J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
3

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

P
o
lic

y

9
A

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 r
e
g
is

te
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 c

o
m

p
ile

d
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
. 
 

M
e
d
iu

m
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a
 w

id
e
r 

's
ys

te
m

s
' r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 V

a
n
g
u
a
rd

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
Q

u
a
n
ti
ty

 S
u
rv

e
yo

r

R
e

c
N

o
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

re
s

p
o

n
s

e
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
d

a
te

 &
 

re
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
y

Page 45



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

. 
A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. 

'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 m
ea

ns
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K
 L

LP
, 

a 
lim

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p.

 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

is
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 L

td
 

(G
ra

nt
T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).
 R

ef
er

en
ce

s 
to

 'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 a
re

 
to

 t
he

 b
ra

nd
 u

nd
er

 w
hi

ch
 t

he
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

op
er

at
e 

an
d 

re
fe

r 
to

 o
ne

 o
r 

m
or

e 
m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s,

 a
s 

th
e 

co
nt

ex
t 

re
qu

ire
s.

 
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

an
d 

th
e 

m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
ar

e 
no

t 
a 

w
or

ld
w

id
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p.

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 i

nd
ep

en
de

nt
ly

 b
y 

m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s,
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 n
ot

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

of
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
. 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l 
do

es
 n

ot
 p

ro
vi

de
 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o 

cl
ie

nt
s.

 

g
ra

n
t-

th
o

rn
to

n
.c

o
.u

k

Page 46



Agenda Item 7

Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Final 

 1 

EXETER CITY COUNCIL 
 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
26 JUNE 2013 

 
COUNCIL  

16 JULY 2013 
 

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 
 
 

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

1.1  This report sets out the proposed Annual Governance Statement that will accompany the 
Council’s Annual Statement of Accounts for 2012/13. This Statement also incorporates the 
Council’s Code of Corporate Governance which is published on the Council’s website. 

 

2.  BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) and the Society of 

Local Authority Chief Executives and Senior Managers (SOLACE) has previously jointly 
issued a framework and guidance on delivering governance in local government. This 
framework illustrates best practice for developing and maintaining a local code of 
governance and it recommends that authorities must be able to demonstrate that they are 
complying with the principles of good governance.  

 
2.2 The preparation and publication of an Annual Governance Statement in accordance with 

CIPFA/SOLACE guidance is required to comply with Regulation 4 of the Accounts and 
Audit (England) Regulations 2011.  

 
2.3 The Council was previously required to include the Annual Governance Statement within its 

published Annual Statement of Accounts. Regulation 4(4) of the Accounts and Audit 
(England) Regulations 2011 now provides that the Annual Governance Statement is to 
accompany the accounting statements, rather than being included with the accounting 
statements. The purpose of this change is to make clear that the Annual Governance 
Statement is not part of the statement on which the auditor’s opinion is given. Local 
Authorities do however have discretion to decide whether it should be part of the same 
document as the accounting statements or be issued as a separate document. It is 
proposed that the Council will continue with its existing arrangements by including the 
Annual Governance Statement within the Annual Statement of Accounts for 2012/13. 

 
3. ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 
  
3.1 A draft Annual Governance Statement for inclusion in the Council’s Annual Accounts for 

2012/13 is attached to this report. 
 
3.2 The Annual Governance Statement should include the following information: 
 

• An acknowledgement of responsibility for ensuring there is a sound system of 
governance (incorporating the system of internal control) 

 

• An indication of the level of assurance that the systems and processes that 
comprise the authority’s governance arrangements can provide 

 

• A brief description of the key elements of the governance framework, including 
reference to group activities where those activities are significant 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 51



Final 

 2 

• A brief description of the process that has been applied in maintaining and 
reviewing the effectiveness of the governance arrangements, including some 
comment on the role of: 

 
- the authority 
- the executive 
- the audit committee/overview and scrutiny function/risk management 

committee/standards committee (as appropriate) 
- internal audit 
- other explicit review/assurance mechanisms 

 

• An outline of the actions taken, or proposed, to deal with significant governance 
issues, including an agreed action plan. 

 
 
 
4. RECOMMENDATION 
 
 It is recommended that: 
 
4.1 Audit and Governance Committee supports the Annual Governance Statement to be 

included within the Council’s Annual Statement of Accounts for 2012/13; and 
 
4.2 Council note and approve the Annual Governance Statement to be included within the 

Council’s Annual Statement of Accounts for 2012/13. 
 
 
 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FINANCE                  CHIEF EXECUTIVE & GROWTH DIRECTOR 
 
 

 
 
 

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended) 
Background papers used in compiling this report: 
 

 
Delivering Good Governance in Local Government – Guidance Note for English Authorities; 
CIPFA/SOLACE 2007  

 
 

 

Page 52



Final 

EXETER CITY COUNCIL 
 

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2012/13 
 
 

1. SCOPE OF RESPONSIBILITY 
 
1.1 Exeter City Council is responsible for ensuring that its business is conducted in accordance 

with the law and proper standards, that public money is safeguarded and properly accounted 
for and used economically, efficiently and effectively. It also has a duty under the Local 
Government Act 1999 to make arrangements to secure continuous improvement in the way in 
which its functions are exercised, having regard to a combination of economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness. 
 

1.2 In discharging this overall responsibility, the Council is responsible for putting in place proper 
arrangements for the governance of its affairs, facilitating the effective exercise of its 
functions, which includes arrangements for the management of risk. 
 

1.3 The City Council has approved and adopted a code of corporate governance, which is 
consistent with the principles of the CIPFA/SOLACE Framework Delivering Good Governance 
in Local Government. A copy of the code is on the Council’s website. This statement explains 
how the Council has complied with the code and also meets the requirements of regulation 
4(2) of the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011 in relation to the publication of a 
statement on internal control in accordance with proper practice. Proper practice has been 
defined as an Annual Governance Statement. 

 
1.4 In accordance with the 2012/13 Code of Practice on Accounting, the Assistant Director 

Finance has reviewed the authority’s financial management arrangements against the 
governance requirements of the CIPFA Statement of the role of the Chief Finance Officer in 
Local Government. He is satisfied that the Council’s financial management arrangements 
conform with each of the governance requirements.  

 
2. THE PURPOSE OF THE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK 
 
2.1 The governance framework comprises the systems, processes, culture and values, by which 

the authority is directed and controlled together with activities through which it accounts to, 
engages with and leads the community. It enables the authority to monitor the achievement of 
its strategic objectives and to consider whether those objectives have led to the delivery of 
appropriate, cost-effective services. 

 
2.2 The Council’s system of internal control is a significant part of that framework and is designed 

to manage risk to a reasonable level. It cannot eliminate all risk of failure to achieve policies, 
aims and objectives and can, therefore, only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance 
of effectiveness. There is an ongoing process designed to identify and prioritise risks to the 
achievement of Council policies, aims and objectives, to evaluate the likelihood and impact of 
those risks being realised and to manage them efficiently, effectively and economically. 

 
2.3 The governance framework has been in place at Exeter City Council for the year ended 31 

March 2013 and up to the date of approval of the Annual Statement of Accounts. The Council 
supports the six core principles set out in The Good Governance Standard for Public Services 
(2004) developed by the Independent Commission on Good Governance in Public Services. 
The following paragraphs describe the arrangements in place to meet the six core principles 
of effective governance. 
 
 

Page 53



Final 

 
 
 
 

3. PRINCIPLE ONE - FOCUSING ON THE PURPOSE OF THE AUTHORITY AND ON 
OUTCOMES FOR THE COMMUNITY AND CREATING AND IMPLEMENTING A VISION 
FOR THE LOCAL AREA  

 
3.1 The Council aims to use resources effectively and provide high performing, value for money 

services that focus on customer needs. 
 

3.2 We have a comprehensive performance management framework that supports the effective 
monitoring and management of performance.  The main elements of our performance 
management arrangements are summarised below:- 

 
• The Exeter Vision is the city’s community strategy. It was written in consultation with key 
partners in the city.  It sets out the priorities for the city.   

 

• The Council’s Priorities support the themes of the Exeter Vision. They are reviewed 
regularly. 

 

• Each service compiles a Service Plan, which identifies its key priorities for the forthcoming 
year. They identify ways of increasing service contribution to the Council’s priorities. 

 

• Each member of staff has an Annual Personal Appraisal where they review performance 
against targets and set objectives for the forthcoming year.   

 

• The availability of quality, timely, accurate and comprehensive performance information is 
critical for the Council's decision-making process.  Performance indicators are used to 
inform decisions on the allocation of resources and the setting of priorities and targets.  
They are also used to compare the Council's performance with other councils and to enable 
external bodies and the public to scrutinise the effectiveness of the various services that are 
provided. The Council uses a combination of statutory, local and management indicators to 
monitor performance.   

 
• Directors regularly review performance indicator results and progress against planned 
actions.  These are also reviewed every six months by Scrutiny Committees.  The Council 
uses integrated performance management software to help focus on managing 
performance as well as reporting on it.  Performance information is available to all officers 
and Members on a regular basis. 

 

• Finally, the website and the Exeter Citizen are used to communicate performance to the 
public.  A summary of our key achievements and overall performance is distributed to all 
households in Exeter with Council Tax bills. 

 
3.3  A range of financial management measures are in place to ensure the effective use and 

management of resources including: - 
 

• A medium-term financial plan covering both revenue and capital spend which provides a 
framework for the planning and monitoring of resource requirements. 

 

• A Capital Strategy that aims to ensure that investment is linked to Strategic Objectives.  
Bids for capital and other asset management funding require an effective 'business case' 

Page 54



Final 

linked to Strategic Objectives, and progress in delivering projects is formally monitored by 
Councillors and Directorate Management Teams. 

 

• Financial stewardship is reported to Councillors quarterly, and is considered regularly by 
Directorate Management Teams.  This is supported by an established budget monitoring 
process by managers and Accountancy staff.  

 

• Standing Orders and Financial Regulations contained within the Council’s Constitution set 
out the overall framework that governs the management of the Council’s finances. 

 
3.4 The Council operates a complaints procedure and uses this to identify areas where service 

quality is not satisfactory, and to take action to improve.  
 
4. PRINCIPLE TWO - MEMBERS AND OFFICERS WORKING TOGETHER TO ACHIEVE A 

COMMON PURPOSE WITH CLEARLY DEFINED FUNCTIONS AND ROLES  

 
4.1 The Council aims to ensure that the roles and responsibilities for governance are defined and 

allocated so that accountability for decisions made and actions taken are clear. This is 
contained in the Council’s Constitution which sets out how the Council operates and how 
decisions are made. In particular it sets out a clear statement of the roles of committees, the 
full council, members and senior officers.   

 
4.2 The Constitution also includes a Member/Officer Protocol which describes and regulates the 

way in which Members and Officers should interact to work effectively together. 
 
4.3 All Committees have clear terms of reference and work programmes to set out their roles and 

responsibilities. The Resources Scrutiny Committee provides assurance to the Council on the 
effectiveness of the governance arrangements, risk management and internal control 
arrangements. 

 
4.4 The Council’s Chief Executive (and Head of Paid Service) leads the Council’s officers and 

chairs the Strategic Management Team. 
 
4.5 The Assistant Director Finance, as the s151 Officer, carries overall responsibility for the 

financial administration of the City Council. 
 
4.6 The Monitoring Officer (Corporate Manager Legal Services) carries overall responsibility for 

regulatory compliance. 
 
4.7 When working in partnership the Council will ensure that:- 
 

• Members are clear about their roles and responsibilities both individually and collectively in 
relation to the partnership and to the Council 

 

• Representatives understand and make clear to all other partners the extent of their 
authority to bind their organisation to partner decisions.   

 
5. PRINCIPLE THREE - PROMOTING VALUES FOR THE AUTHORITY AND 

DEMONSTRATING THE VALUES OF GOOD GOVERNANCE THROUGH UPHOLDING 
HIGH STANDARDS OF CONDUCT AND BEHAVIOUR 

 
5.1 To ensure that members and officers exemplify good standards of behaviour the Council has 

in place appropriate codes of conduct. These clearly set out the standards of conduct and 
personal behaviour expected of members and officers. In particular, the codes put in place 

Page 55



Final 

arrangements to ensure that members and officers of the Council are not influenced by 
prejudice, bias or conflicts of interest in dealing with different stakeholders.  

 
5.2 The Council takes fraud, corruption and maladministration very seriously and has in place the 

following which aim to prevent or deal with such occurrences: - 
 

• Anti-fraud and Anti-corruption Strategy 

• Whistle Blowing Policy 

• Human Resources Policies and Procedures regarding the disciplining of staff involved in 
such occurrences 

• Fraud reporting facility on the website 
 
5.3 The Council has a Standards Committee to advise the City Council on the adoption of Codes 

of Conduct with the aim of promoting and maintaining high standards of conduct by members 
and officers and the subsequent monitoring and updating of the codes. 

 
5.4 The Council has a complaints procedure in place to receive and investigate any complaints 

that are made. 
 
6. PRINCIPLE FOUR - TAKING INFORMED AND TRANSPARENT DECISIONS WHICH ARE 

SUBJECT TO EFFECTIVE SCRUTINY AND MANAGING RISK 

 
6.1 The Council’s Constitution sets out how the Council operates and the processes for policy and 

decision making. 

6.2 The full Council, comprising 40 Members, meets several times each year to decide the 
Council's overall policies and set the budget. In addition to recommending major strategies to 
the Council, the Executive is responsible for the most significant and day to day decisions 
which are not delegated to officers. There are three scrutiny committees which scrutinise the 
work of the Executive and the Council as a whole. They consider issues and review services 
within their remit and make recommendations to the Executive and the Council on its policies, 
budget and service delivery issues. Scrutiny Committees also monitor the decisions of the 
Executive and can in certain circumstances "call-in" a decision which has been made but not 
yet implemented. 

6.3 The Forward Plan, which is published on a monthly basis, identifies key decisions which are 
likely to be made, either by the Executive or the Council, in the following four month period. 

6.4 Other decisions are made by officers under delegated powers. The list of decisions made by 
officers in consultation with portfolio holders is maintained by Member Services, to whom 
completed delegated powers forms are sent. The decisions are also recorded on the Council’s 
intranet. A record of delegated decisions in relation to staffing matters is maintained by 
Human Resources. 

6.5 Policies and procedures governing the Council’s operations include:-  
 

• Financial Regulations and Standing Orders 

• Data Protection 

• Corporate Procurement 

• Risk Management 

• Freedom of Information 

• Business Continuity 

Page 56



Final 

6.6 Internal Audit is an independent appraisal function that reviews all of the Council's activities, 
both financial and non-financial. Internal Audit provides a service to the whole Council in order 
to provide assurance on the arrangements for risk management, internal control and 
corporate governance, and to provide advice to support achievement of best practice. 

6.7 Exeter City Council is committed to the effective management of risk at every level within the 
Council. A Risk Management Policy has been established that states the Council's objectives, 
approach, procedures and responsibilities. To support the policy, risk management 
procedures have been produced that explain how the Council's risk management process 
works. The procedures show the various documents used, and explain how the risk analysis 
form should be completed. The Council's risk management process is audited on a regular 
basis by its Internal Auditors using the enhanced systems based auditing approach they 
devised. 

6.8 The Council maintains a corporate risk register but for reporting purposes it also maintains a 
summary risk register that does not include the 'low' risk ratings. Its purpose is for reporting 
half-yearly to the Scrutiny Committee - Resources the 'High' and 'Medium' risks, mitigating 
actions agreed and taken, etc. so that risk management progress can be monitored. Reports 
are also made to the Executive and the other two Scrutiny Committees on an annual basis.  

6.9 Financial management processes and procedures are set out in the City Council’s Financial 
Regulations and include the following:- 

 

• Financial Management Responsibilities 

• Financial Planning 

• Control of Expenditure and Income 

• Banking Arrangements 

• Disposal of Assets 

• Insurance 

• Orders and Payment for Goods, Work or Services 
 
7. PRINCIPLE FIVE - DEVELOPING THE CAPACITY AND CAPABILITY OF MEMBERS AND 

OFFICERS  

 
7.1 The Council aims to ensure that members and officers of the Council have the skills, 

knowledge and capacity they need to discharge their responsibilities and recognises the value 
of well trained and competent people in effective service delivery. All new members and 
officers undertake an induction to familiarise them with the policies, procedures, values and 
aims of the Council. The Council has also signed up to the South West Charter for elected 
Member Development. 
 

7.2 There is a Councillor Development Framework which broadly outlines the skills and 
knowledge required by Councillors to perform their different roles and provides an indication 
of how they might carry them out effectively. It is not intended to be exhaustive or prescriptive 
but to provide a structure for officers to develop learning & development programmes and act 
as a prompt for new and existing Councillors to identify areas where they need support. 
This support could be in the form of information, training, facilitated workshops, coaching and 
mentoring, or opportunities to learn from observation. The framework is designed to be 
flexible, so that Councillors can work with officers to identify the most effective methods to 
meet learning development needs. 

 
7.3 The Council has also developed its own Councillors’ Information Portal. This gives members 

access via the intranet to a wide range of information on a range of key topics. 

Page 57



Final 

7.4 The Council recognises that the quality of the services provided by the Council depends on 
the quality of its employees. The Appraisal and Development Scheme is the way in which 
employees and their managers can identify their training and development needs and one 
way in which managers can talk to their staff about their work and the work of the Council. 

7.5 A full programme of training and development is available to all managers to provide them 
with the understanding, knowledge and skills to carry out their managerial responsibilities 
effectively. This is managed centrally to achieve cost savings while enhancing equality of 
opportunity of accessing resources.  

8. PRINCIPLE SIX - ENGAGING WITH LOCAL PEOPLE AND OTHER STAKEHOLDERS TO 
ENSURE ROBUST PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY 

8.1 As a community leader the City Council works with numerous partners to contribute to the 
overall quality of life in the city, but it is also concerned with providing the highest quality 
public services and the widest access to those services.  Individual services are continuously 
assessing service levels and making improvements in line with legislative requirements and 
customer feedback.   

 
8.2 The Council has a continuous programme of consultation and engagement with its residents 

and communities which informs its activity. A range of methods are employed to ensure that it 
hears the views of all our residents.  These include: 

 

• Wavelength - a citizens’ panel which is made up of 1000 people representing all sections of 
the community.  

 

• Community Forums – these give all citizens the chance to talk to the Council and partner 
agencies about issues that concern them.   

 

• Surveys – used to obtain detailed feedback about services. 
 

• Focus groups – used to obtain detailed feedback about services. 
 

• Exhibitions and roadshows – used to launch new ideas and initiatives. 
 
 
9. REVIEW OF EFFECTIVENESS 

9.1 The City Council has responsibility for conducting, at least annually, a review of the 
effectiveness of its governance framework including the system of internal control. The review 
of effectiveness is informed by managers within the Council who have responsibility for the 
development and maintenance of the governance environment, the work of the internal 
auditors and also by comments made by the external auditors and other review agencies and 
inspectorates.   

 
9.2 The processes for maintaining and reviewing the effectiveness of the governance framework 

are: - 

• Executive is responsible for considering overall financial and performance management 
and receives comprehensive reports throughout the year. 

 

• Scrutiny Committee Resources monitors the overall financial performance of the Council 
and also discharges the functions of an audit committee including monitoring the 
effectiveness of risk management. Risk management reports and financial stewardship 

Page 58



Final 

reports are also presented to both Scrutiny Committee Economy and Scrutiny Committee 
Community as appropriate.  

 

• Annual reviews of the Council’s key financial and non financial systems by Internal Audit 
against known and evolving risks 

 

• Cyclical reviews by Internal Audit of internal controls in operation within each service area 
against known and evolving risks 

 

• Annual service planning to align service development against Strategic Objectives 
 

• The Monitoring Officer provides assurance that the Council has complied with its statutory 
and regulatory obligations 

 

• Half-yearly reports to the Council’s Scrutiny Committee - Resources on the work of and 
recommendations made by the Internal and the External Auditors 

 

• Annual reviews of the Council’s financial accounts and records by the External Auditors 
leading to their opinion as published in the year-end statements 

 

• Ongoing reviews of strategic and operational risks in each service area and the conduct of 
risk analysis and management in respect of major projects undertaken by the Council 

 

• Reviews and, where appropriate, update of the Council’s Financial Regulations and 
Standing Orders 

 
 
10. SIGNIFICANT GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
 

10.1 The following steps have been undertaken during the year to further improve our Corporate 
Governance Arrangements: - 

 

• Reviewed the Council’s corporate priorities following the new organisational structure.  
 

• Revised the performance framework. 
 

• Established a Member Working Group to review the current operation of scrutiny within the 
Council. 

 

• Addressed recommendations made by the Council’s external auditors in their Annual Audit 
and Inspection Report and other reports as appropriate. 

 
 

As a result of a review of our overall arrangements, the following have been identified as 
actions over the coming year: -   
 

• Implement the recommendations of the Scrutiny Review Member Working Group including 
the establishment of an Audit and Governance Committee 

 

• Address recommendations made by the Council’s external auditors. 
 

• Review and address areas of concern highlighted in the Annual Report of Internal Audit 
namely:- 

 

Page 59



Final 

Separation of Duties – continues to be an area of concern with considerable changes to the 
structure of the Council as it transforms the way in which services are delivered as there are 
risks that systems of internal control and separation of duties could be significantly weakened 
resulting in likely increase in fraud, irregularities and errors. It is therefore important that 
processes and changes are effectively managed to ensure that internal controls are not 
compromised.      
 
Data Quality – during the year internal audit have identified data quality issues, some more 
significant than others.  Data errors can have a financial impact on the Council and it is 
important that managers remind staff of the importance of accurate data input. 
 
 

 
11. CERTIFICATION 
 

 We propose over the coming year to take steps to address the above matters to further enhance 
our governance arrangements. We are satisfied that these steps will address the need for 
improvements that were identified in our review of effectiveness and will monitor their 
implementation and operation as part of our next annual review. 

 
 

Signed:       ………………………..  Signed:  ……………………………… 
 
 
Date: …………………………  Date: ………………….. 
 
 
 
Chief Executive    Leader of the Council 

Page 60



Final 

EXETER CITY COUNCIL 

 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
26 JUNE 2013 

 
INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER 

 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 This report sets out the requirement for the Internal Audit Charter, the purpose of which is to define 

what Internal Audit is and explain its purpose, authority and responsibility. 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Internal Audit service previously worked to CIPFA’s Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local 

Government.  This standard was replaced with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) 
from 1 April 2013. 

 
2.2 The objectives of the PSIAS are to: 
  

• define the nature of internal auditing with the UK public sector 

• set basic principles for carrying out internal audit in the UK public sector 

• establish a framework for providing internal audit service, which add value to the organisation, 
leading to improved organisational processes and operations, and 

• establish the basis for the evaluation of internal audit performance and to drive improvement 
planning 

 
2.3 Section 5 1000 of the PSIAS states that ‘the purpose, authority and responsibility of the internal 

audit activity must be formally defined in an internal audit charter, consistent with the PSIAS 
Definition of Internal Auditing, the Code of Ethics and the Standards. 

 
3. INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER 
 
3.1 As a result of the changes above, the Internal Audit Charter has now been reviewed and updated to 

meet the requirements of the PSIAS and a draft is attached to this report.  This was reviewed and 
approved by the Strategic Management Team on 14 May 2013. 

 
3.2 The internal audit charter is a formal document that defines the internal audit activity’s purpose, 

authority and responsibility.  It establishes the internal audit activity’s position within the organisation; 
authorises access to records, personnel and physical properties relevant to the performance of 
engagements and defines the scope of internal audit activities.  Final approval of the internal audit 
charter resides with the Audit and Governance Committee. 

 
3.3 In addition to the above, for public sector bodies the charter must also: 
 

• define the terms ‘board’ and ‘ senior management’ for the purposes of internal audit activity 

• cover the arrangements for appropriate resourcing 

• define the role of internal audit in any fraud-related work, and 

• include arrangements for avoiding conflicts of interest if internal audit undertakes non-audit 
activities 

 
4. RECOMMENDATION 
 
 It is recommended that: 
 
4.1 the Audit and Governance Committee approve the Internal Audit Charter  
 
4.2 the Internal Audit Charter is reviewed and approved once every two years by the Audit and 

Governance Committee, as required by the PSIAS. 
 

Helen Kelvey and Helen Putt 
Senior Auditors 

Agenda Item 9

Page 61



Final 

 
 
 

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended) 
Background papers used in compiling this report: 

None  

 
 

Page 62



Reviewed June 2013 
 

1 

Exeter City Council 
 

Internal Audit Charter 
 

1.  Introduction 
 
1.1 The purpose of this charter is to define what Internal Audit is and explain its purpose, authority  

and responsibility 
 
1.2 For the purposes of internal audit activity the following terms are defined as follows: 
 

‘board’ – the Audit and Governance Committee 
‘senior management’ – the Senior Management Team which is made up of the Chief Executive 
and Growth Director, Deputy Chief Executive and Assistant Directors. 

 
2.   Purpose, Scope and Authority 
 
2.1 Purpose 
 

The Public Sector Internal Audit Standards 2013 (PSIAS) defines Internal Audit as: 
“… an independent, objective assurance and consulting activity designed to add value and 
improve an organisation’s operations.  It helps an organisation accomplish its objectives by 
brining a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk 
management, control and governance processes” 

 
2.2 Scope 
 
 Financial Regulations 6(a) states: 

‘Internal Audit may investigate such financial records, systems and management procedures of 
the Council and its employees as considered necessary for the purposes of audit.  For this 
purpose Internal Audit shall have authority at all reasonable times to visit all Council 
establishments and have access to all records and property of the Council and may require 
such explanations/assistance as he/she considers necessary’ 

 
2.3 Authority 
 
 The authority of the internal audit function is derived from legislation.  The requirement for an 

internal audit function for local authorities is implied by Section 151 of the Local Government 
Act 1972, which required that authorities shall ‘make arrangements for the proper 
administration of their financial affairs and shall ensure that one of their officers has 
responsibility for the administration of those affairs’.  The Accounts and Audit (England) 
Regulations 2011 requires that ‘A local government body shall maintain an adequate and 
effective system of internal audit of its accounting records and of its system of internal control 
in accordance with proper practices in relation to internal control’.  Exeter City Council has 
delegated these responsibilities to the Assistant Director Finance. 

 
3.  Objectives 
 
3.1 Internal Audit’s main objectives are to:  

 

• provide a quality, independent and objective audit service that effectively meets the 
Council’s needs,  adds value, improves operations and helps protect public resources 

• provide assurance to management that the Council’s operations are being conducted in 
accordance with external regulations, legislation, internal policies and procedures 

• provide a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk 
management, internal control and governance processes 

• provide advice and support to management to enable an effective control environment to 
be maintained 

Page 63



Reviewed June 2013 
 

2 

• promote an anti-fraud, anti-bribery and anti-corruption culture within the Council to aid the 
prevention and detection of fraud 

• investigate allegations of fraud, bribery and corruption 
 
4.  Roles and responsibilities 
 
4.1 Role of Internal Audit 
 

To meet Internal Audit objectives, Internal Auditors are responsible for: 
 

• reviewing and assessing the soundness, adequacy and reliability of financial and non-
financial management   

• reviewing and assessing the effectiveness of internal controls and making 
recommendations for improvement,  where appropriate 

• reviewing and assessing procedures to check that the Council’s assets and interests are 
adequately protected and risks are identified and effectively managed  

• checking for compliance with legislation, Council policies and procedures  

• promoting and assisting the Council in the effective use of resources 

• undertaking independent investigations into allegations of fraud and irregularity in 
accordance with Council policies and procedures and relevant legislation 

 
4.2 Provision of the Internal Audit Function 
 

The Internal Audit Function is provided ‘in house’ and consists of the Audit Manager, 2 full-time 
auditors and 1 part-time auditor. 

 
4.3 Management Structure   
 

Internal Audit is part of the Office of Assistant Director Finance.  However, in order to maintain 
its independence Internal Audit has a right of access to the Chief Executive and Growth 
Director and/or the Leader of the Council and/or the Chair of the Audit and Governance 
Committee should circumstances warrant such.  In addition, there is a right of access to 
Councillors as a matter of last resort.  Internal Audit does not carry out any non-audit functions. 

 
4.4 The Audit Manager is responsible: 
 

• in managerial terms to the Assistant Director Finance 

• for the performance of the Internal Audit Service to the Audit and Governance Committee 
 
4.5 The Audit Manager’s responsibilities to the Audit and Governance Committee include: 
 

• presenting for approval the internal audit charter 

• presenting and obtaining approval of the risk-based annual audit plan 

• reporting quarterly on the work undertaken by Internal Audit 

• reporting any serious weaknesses found in the internal control systems, and any instances 
where corrective action has not been taken by management  

• reporting any instances where responses to audit reports have not been received within a 
reasonable timescale of the issue of draft and/or final audit reports, and any instances 
where agreed Audit recommendations have not been actioned within an acceptable time 
period 

• providing an annual audit opinion of the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s  
internal control environment 

 
4.6 The Audit and Governance Committee responsibilities are in accordance with the committee’s 

terms of reference 
 
 
 

Page 64



Reviewed June 2013 
 

3 

5.  Code of Ethics 
 
5.1 The Internal Audit Service operates in accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit 

standards 2013 (PSIAS) by:  
 

• ensuring that all internal auditors conform to the Code of Ethics principles of integrity, 
objectivity, confidentiality and competency 

• implementing the Attribute and Performance Standards as detailed in Section 5 of the 
standard 

 
5.2 Internal Audit staff are required to make an annual affirmation of their knowledge of, and 

compliance with, the PSIAS Code of Ethics and must also have regard to the Committee 
Standards of Public Life’s Seven Principles of Public Life.   

 
6.  Service Standards 
 
6.1 What you can expect from us: 
 

Internal Auditors will, at all times, exercise due professional care, act with integrity and take a 
professional, reliable, independent and innovative approach to their work.   
 
It is essential that Auditors are impartial so that when an audit opinion is requested it will be 
unbiased and based upon the facts available.  Should a situation arise where impartiality could 
be questioned, then another Auditor will be assigned to undertake the task concerned. 
 
Where an auditor was previously employed within a service/area subject to audit then the Audit 
Manager will ensure that the auditor concerned is not assigned audits in that area until an 
appropriate amount of time has elapsed. 

 
6.2 Audit Strategy 
 

The Audit Manager prepares a risk-based audit strategy and translates this into a four year 
rolling plan that shows cyclical coverage of non-fundamental audits.  Where there is a 
difference between the strategy/plan and resources available, this is reported to the Audit and 
Governance Committee 

 
6.3 Annual Audit plan 
 

To implement the audit strategy, an annual audit plan is established using a risk-based 
assessment methodology.  The plan determines in broad terms the resources and skills 
needed, and is used for allocating Auditors’ work.  Should the plan indicate a need for 
additional resources, this will be discussed with the Assistant Director Finance.  Assistant 
Directors/Corporate Managers are consulted on the plan during the planning process and 
asked if there are any areas or work they wish specifically to be incorporated into the audit 
coverage.  The plan is then presented to senior management for approval prior to being 
approved by the Audit and Governance Committee in March each year. The plan is flexible and 
includes a contingency to allow for changes in priorities, emerging risks, ad hoc projects, fraud 
and irregularity, etc.  

 
6.4 What we expect from you 
 

Managers and staff should co-operate with the Auditors, and responses should be made to 
draft reports within 10 working days of issue of report.  Where a response is not forthcoming a 
reminder will be issued.  However, if a response is not received then the matter will be referred 
up to the next level of management, and ultimately to the Assistant Director/Corporate 
Manager, Chief Executive and Growth Director, Deputy Chief Executive, as appropriate. 

 
 
 

Page 65



Reviewed June 2013 
 

4 

7.  Reporting 
 
7.1  Audit reports 

 
Audit reports:  

 

• show the findings based on a risk assessment e.g. high, medium and low or may be 
advisory (a finding that does not have a risk impact but has been raised to highlight areas 
of inefficiencies or good practice)  

• include an action plan showing the agreed actions and the target date for implementation 

• give an opinion of the system as at the time of the audit and an opinion based on the 
agreed recommendations being implemented 

• define the circulation of the draft and the final reports 
 
7.2  Audit report circulation/Reporting structure: 
 

• Line managers receive a draft report for discussion followed by the final report 

• Assistant Directors/Corporate Managers receive a copy of all final reports within their 
service 

• Chief Executive and Growth Director receive a copy of all final reports 

• Assistant Director Finance receives a copy of all reports for information 
 
7.3 Reporting standards 
 

Upon completion of audits, draft audit reports are issued to the relevant line managers for them 
to confirm the accuracy of the audit findings.  Managers are invited to contact the Auditor if they 
wish to discuss the report and asked to show their response to each recommendation on the 
draft report.  For accepted recommendations, dates for action or implementation are recorded 
in the report and the action plan.  The managers’ responses are recorded in the final reports.  
 
In accordance with professional standards, after three months from the date of issue of the final 
report, follow-up audits are undertaken to ensure that the agreed controls and actions have 
been implemented.  Where the implementation date for the recommendation is beyond three 
months, then the follow-up will be due at three month intervals, as appropriate.  
 
Any agreed recommendations not implemented within a reasonable timescale and any ‘high’ 
risk recommendations that are not accepted will be reported to the Audit and Governance 
Committee in accordance with the committee’s terms of reference.   
 
Internal Audit works to the reporting quality standards of: 
 

• draft audit reports to be issued within 10 working days of the completion of the results table 

• final audit reports to be issued within 10 working days of the discussion of the draft audit  
report 

• final reports to be followed-up within 3 months of the date issue of the final audit report, to  
ensure that the accepted recommendations due for implementation have been established 

 
8.  Quality assurance  
 
8.1 The Audit Manager will maintain a process of review of the Internal Audit Service to provide  

reasonable assurance that its work conforms with the relevant standards and to the 
requirements of this document.  Internal assessments will include: 
 

• ongoing monitoring of the performance of the service including ensuring there is adequate 
supervision of work performed 

• periodic self-assessments on how the service meets the requirements of the Public Sector 
Internal Audit Standards 

 

Page 66



Reviewed June 2013 
 

5 

8.2 External assessments of the internal audit service are conducted annually by the Council’s  
external auditors. 

 
8.3 Internal auditors are required to enhance their knowledge, skills and other competencies  

through continuing professional development. 
 
9.  Relationships 
 
9.1 General - in all of these relationships the person/s concerned will be treated with respect,  

courtesy, politeness and professionalism.  Any confidential or sensitive issues raised with, or 
reported to, Internal Audit staff will be dealt with in an appropriate manner.  Where issues could 
cause embarrassment to the Council, the appropriate manager will be advised immediately so 
that the issue can be addressed without delay. 

 
9.2 Internal - the main contacts are with: Council employees, line managers, Assistant Directors,  

Deputy Chief Executive and the Chief Executive and Growth Director.   Internal Auditors will 
ensure that they explain to the person/s concerned the purpose of the audit and the various 
stages that the audit will follow.  Internal Audit will agree with the manger concerned the timing 
and scope of the audit and the circulation of the audit report. 
  

9.3 Councillors – the main means of communication between Internal Audit and Councillors is via   
the Audit and Governance Committee which meets 4 times per year. 

 
9.4 External – Internal audit will liaise with the external auditors in order to: 

 

• foster a co-operative and professional working relationship 

• eliminate the incidence of duplication of effort 

• ensure appropriate sharing of information 

• co-ordinate the overall audit effort 
 
10.  Fraud and irregularities 
 
10.1  The Audit Manager is responsible for reviewing and updating the Council’s Anti-Fraud, Anti- 

Bribery and Anti-Corruption Strategy and for promoting an anti-fraud culture within the 
Council.  This is achieved by the following: 
 

• raising awareness of fraud by providing Anti-Fraud training via an e-learning package to all 
existing staff and all new staff as part of their induction 

• assessing the Council’s level of compliance with the recommendations contained in the 
Fighting Fraud Locally Strategy 

• specific detailed testing in high risk areas 

• participation in the Audit Commission national fraud initiative data matching exercise 

• provision of a fraud hotline to allow suspected fraud and irregularity to be reported by 
telephone/internet directly to Internal Audit either anonymously or with contact detail 
provided 

• investigation of all areas of concern identified through routine audit, reported to 
management or via the Council’s Whistleblowing policy.   

 
10.2  Assistant Directors/Corporate Managers are responsible for managing risks in order to  

prevent fraud, irregularity, waste of resources, etc.  Internal Audit will assist Assistant 
Directors/Corporate Managers to effectively manage these risks. 

 
10.3  However, no level of controls can guarantee that fraud will not occur, even when the controls  

are performed diligently with due professional care. 
 
10.4  Where there is evidence or reasonable suspicion that a fraud or irregularity has occurred,  

then this must be reported immediately to Internal Audit.  All cases will be dealt with in 
accordance with the Council's ‘Anti-Fraud, Anti –Bribery and Anti-Corruption Strategy’ and 
‘Whistleblowing Policy and Internal Audit’s Fraud Response Plan. 

Page 67



Reviewed June 2013 
 

6 

 

11.  Review 

11.1 The Internal Audit Charter will be reviewed biennially by the Audit Manager and presented to  
senior management and the board for approval. 

Page 68



Final 

EXETER CITY COUNCIL 
 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
 

26 JUNE 2013 
 

ANNUAL REPORT OF INTERNAL AUDIT  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013 

 
 
1.   INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United Kingdom 

(2006) states that Internal Audit should produce an annual report to the Audit and 
Governance Committee, timed to inform the organisation’s Annual Governance Statement. 
The purpose of the annual report is to: 

• give an opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s control 
environment 

• report any qualifications to the opinion together with details for any qualification 

• present a summary of the audit work undertaken that supports the opinion including reliance 
placed on the work undertaken by other assurance bodies 

• record any issues that are considered particularly relevant 
 

2.   ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES  

 

2.1  Councillors and managers 

Councillors and managers are responsible for ensuring that there is an adequate and 
effective system of internal control in operation by establishing, for example, appropriate 
policies and procedures including Financial Regulations and for monitoring to ensure they 
are complied with. 

In accordance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2006 the Council is responsible for 
maintaining an adequate and effective system of internal audit   

2.2  Internal Audit 

The role and responsibilities/objectives of Internal Audit are to: 
 

a) review and assess: 
 

• the soundness, adequacy and reliability of financial, management and performance 
systems and data 

• the effectiveness of internal controls, and make recommendations to improve these 
where appropriate 

• procedures to check that the Council's assets and interests are adequately protected and 
risks are identified and effectively managed 

 
 b) check for compliance with legislation, Council policies and procedures 
 
 c) promote and assist the Council in the effective use of resources 
 

d) undertake independent investigations regarding allegations of fraud and irregularity in 
accordance with Council policies and procedures and relevant legislation 

  

 

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 69



Final 

3.   OPINION ON THE  COUNCIL’S CONTROL ENVIRONMENT 

 

3.1  Internal Control Statement 
 

It is the responsibility of senior management to establish an appropriate and sound system 
of internal control, and to monitor the effectiveness of these systems.  It is the responsibility 
of Internal Audit to provide an annual overall assessment of the robustness of the internal 
control system. 

 
The main objectives of the internal control systems are to ensure: 

 

• compliance with the Council’s policies, procedures and directives in order to achieve 
the Council’s objectives 

• high standards of Corporate Governance are achieved and maintained throughout the 
Council 

• that assets are safeguarded 

• the relevance, reliability and integrity of information, and the completeness and 
accuracy of records 

• compliance with statutory requirements, recognised standards and best practice. 
 

Systems of control can only ever provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that 
control weaknesses and irregularities do not exist, and that there are no risks of material 
errors, losses, fraud or breaches of laws or regulations.  The Council is therefore 
continually seeking to improve the effectiveness of its systems of internal control. 

 
Internal Audit is charged with continually reviewing the system of internal control system on 
behalf of the Council and its management.  Internal Audit objectively examines, evaluates 
and reports on the adequacy of internal control as a contribution to the proper, economic, 
efficient and effective use of resources.  Internal Audit operates in accordance with the 
above CIPFA Code of Practice.  The work of Internal Audit is based upon a risk 
assessment of the Council’s financial and non-financial systems, from which an annual 
audit plan is established that was referred to the Scrutiny Resources Committee in March 
for approval. 

 
3.2  Basis of Opinion 
 

Our evaluation of the control environment is informed by a number of sources: 
 

• the work undertaken by Internal Audit during the year to 31 March 2013 

• the acceptance of significant recommendations by management 

• reports issued by the External Auditors 

• risks identified in the Council’s Corporate risk register 

• the review of the adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s system of internal 
control as it relates to corporate governance, risk management and quality of data 
arrangements 

• other sources of assurance and information 
 
3.3  Areas of Concern  
 

As a result of the audit work that has been undertaken throughout the year a number of 
issues have been reported for management action.  The main areas of concern that we 
wish to highlight are: 

 
a)   Separation of Duties – with considerable changes to the structure of the Council as it 

transforms the way in which services are delivered, separation of duties continues to be an 
area of concern.  There is significant risk that inadequate separation of duties could 

Page 70



Final 

weaken the system of internal control, resulting in an increased risk of fraud, irregularities 
and errors.  Therefore, it is important that the introduction of new processes and changes 
to existing processes are effectively managed to ensure that internal controls are not 
compromised.      

 
b)   Data Quality – during the year a number of internal audit reports identified some data 

quality issues, some more significant than others.  The decision making process relies on 
accurate data and data errors can have a financial impact on the Council, therefore, it is 
important that managers remind staff of the importance of accurate data input. 

 
c)   Risk Management – the risk management process is currently under review along with 

Business Continuity Management, however, there is currently no process in place to review 
corporate risks and the Corporate risk register has not been reviewed and updated since 
March 2012. Therefore, current risks facing the Council may not have been considered and 
mitigated.  

 
3.4  Opinion 
 

From the audit work undertaken during the year, and despite the areas of concern that we 
have identified above, we consider that the key systems are operating soundly and that 
there are no fundamental breakdowns of controls resulting in material discrepancy.  

 
However, as mentioned above, as no system of control can provide absolute assurance 
against material loss, nor can Internal Audit give that assurance, this statement is only 
intended to provide an opinion that reasonable assurance can be placed upon the 
adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s internal control system in the year to 31 March 
2013. 

 
4.   RECOMMENDATION 
 
4.1 Members are recommended to note the contents of this report. 
 
 
Helen Putt and Helen Kelvey 
Senior Auditors 
May 2013 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended) 
Background papers used in compiling this report: 

None  

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Final 

EXETER CITY COUNCIL 
 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
26 JUNE 2013 

 
REVIEW OF EXISTING RISK MANAGEMENT ARRANGEMENTS    

 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 To advise the Committee of the Council’s proposed, revised risk management 

arrangements.   
 

2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Risk management has always been part of the Council’s corporate 

governance arrangements.  However, the process for identifying, updating 
and monitoring risks has never been fully embedded throughout the Council 
and consequently there has been no real ownership of risk.  
 

2.2 In the current climate of uncertainties around spending cuts, legislative 
changes and resource availability, it is felt that a more proactive ‘risk aware’ 
approach is needed to ensure that all risks to the Council are captured and 
managed at the earliest opportunity.        
 

2.3 The transfer of Risk Management to the Corporate Manager (PC&CE) 
presented an opportunity to review the Council’s risk management 
arrangements.   
 

2.4 Consequently, the Council obtained specialist input from the risk 
management team at Zurich as part of its insurance arrangements.  Zurich 
interviewed a number of staff involved in the existing risk management 
process and looked at the Council’s current risk management policies and 
procedures as well as the Risk Register.   
 

3. PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE RISK MANAGEMENT ARRANGEMENTS 
 

3.1 As a result of the work undertaken by Zurich, a number of issues have been 
identified.  These are outlined below and the Committee is asked to note the 
Council’s response. 
 

3.2 Identification of risk 
 
Issue: A consistent approach should be applied to the identification of risk 
and integrated into wider practices.   
 
Proposed response:  A Policy Officer will meet with Assistant Directors, 
Corporate Managers and others as necessary, on a monthly basis, to discuss 
their future plans and projects and consider any risks that may occur as a 
result.   The Corporate Plan and Forward Plan will also be used to identify 
future risks.  This information will be collated and used to update the Risk 
Register which will then be presented to the Strategic Management Team 
(Performance) (see 3.3).  The Risk Register will provide a complete list of all 
risks (low, medium and high) to the Council. 
 
 

Agenda Item 11

Page 73



Final 

 
 

3.3 Risk reporting  
 
Issue: The Council should consider regular risk management agenda items at 
appropriate management levels to foster a risk management culture and 
enable informed discussion and decision making 
 
Proposed response:  The Risk Register will appear as a standing item on 
the agenda of the Strategic Management Team (Performance) which will 
meet on a monthly basis.  Assistant Directors and Corporate Managers will be 
responsible for reviewing the risk register, ensuring all risks are captured and 
scored correctly and for monitoring progress against specific actions. 
 
This arrangement replaces the existing Corporate Risk Management Group.   
The Corporate Risk Management Group comprised a small group of officers 
who were responsible for updating and reviewing the Risk Register on a 
periodic basis.   
 
Councillors also have an important role to play in accepting, monitoring and 
managing potential risks to the Council.   Councillors are asked to consider 
how this can be achieved.  Zurich has recommended that the focus of 
Councillors should be on the management of those risks which have been 
prioritised as most important to the Council (e.g. high risks).  This would mean 
that only the top 10 to 15 risks would be reported to Committee and that less 
serious risks would be managed by the Strategic Management Team 
(Performance).  However, Councillors may wish to have access to the full 
register at each Committee to enable a more informed discussion about risk.    
 

3.4 Accountability 
 
Issue: Risk owners should be held accountable for targets and controls.  The 
former Risk Register does not allocate an owner to every action and many of 
the target dates were shown as ongoing.   
 
Proposed response:  All proposed actions to mitigate against a risk will be 
assigned an owner and a target date for completion.  Progress reports will be 
presented regularly to the Strategic Management Team (Performance) and 
this Committee.   

 
3.5 A copy of the full report produced by Zurich can be obtained from the 

Corporate Manager (P,C and CE).  
 
4. THE RISK REGISTER 
 
4.1 In light of the issues outlined above, it is proposed that the Risk Register and 

the Risk Management Policy are reviewed to reflect the proposals outlined 
above.   
 

4.2 Some consideration has already been given to how the revised Risk Register 
could be presented and a template is included at Appendix A for Members’ 
comments.  A guidance sheet is included to explain how the risk process and 
register will work in practice.   

 
 

Page 74



Final 

5. MONITORING OF THE RISK REGISTER 
 
5.1 As well as monthly reports to the Strategic Management Team 

(Performance), a risk report will be presented to this Committee on a quarterly 
basis.  It is intended that the report will include a copy of the Risk Register, or 
the ‘high risks’ as agreed by this Committee, an explanation of any risk scores 
which have changed significantly since the last reporting period and a 
progress report against any actions which are due for completion during the 
reporting period.  Councillors are asked to consider the suggested content of 
the report and comment on whether it can be improved or made more 
meaningful. 

 
6. RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
That the Audit and Governance Committee: 
 

6.1 agree that the Strategic Management Team (Performance) is responsible for 
capturing risks and reporting them to this Committee;  

 
6.2  determines which risks should be reported to this Committee and how the 

information is presented;  
 
6.3 agree that a Risk Report will be presented to this Committee on a quarterly 

basis,  and 
 
6.4.1 approves changes to the Risk Management Policy and Risk Register to take 

account of the proposals set out in this report 
 
 
Corporate Manager Policy, Communications and Community Engagement. 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended) 
Background papers used in compiling this report: 

None  

 

Page 75



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

 EXETER CITY COUNCIL -  RISK REGISTER - APRIL 2013

Ref  Risk Description
Date risk 

identified
Risk Owner What has been done to control the risk

I L H 

M 

L

Risk 

Score Mitigation Actions / Controls
Mitigation 

Owner

Mitigation 

End Date

I L H 

M 

L

Risk 

Score
Change 

since last 

review

13/030

Risk:
Underperformance of the pension fund

Impact:
Increased contributions causing revenue burden

01/04/13 AD Finance

Potential increased revenue costs considered  within the 
Medium Term Financial Plan

3 3 M 9

Government led review of fund valuation & employees' 
contribution levels

0

Current Risk 

Assessment

Post Mitigated 

Risk Assessment

D:\apps\data\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\5\3\AI00020351\$0ib1l0eh.xls Version 0.1 Draft Page 1

P
a

g
e
 7

7



P
a
g
e

 7
8

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



Page 1 $uwdiovuv.xls

What is a risk?

A risk is an action or event that could have a potential impact on the Council's business because it could lead to:

• personal injury or ill health

• loss or damage to assets and property

• financial loss

• loss of reputation

• environmental damage 

• failure to achieve strategic priorities

• failure to meet statutory requirements

Risk classification

A risk can be classified as:

• Strategic - The biggest issues affecting delivery of the council's priorities

• Financial - Issues that affect financial commitments or the Council's overall budget

• Operational - Risks connected with the internal resources, systems, processes, and employees of the council

• Hazard - Exogenous factors, which affect the environment in which the council operates

How to assess a risk

The risk register records the following information, all of which should be considered when evaluating a risk.

Risk and Impact - this should include a brief summary of the risk and the impact of what could happen if the risk occurred

Date risk identified - this should be the date the risk was originally identified

Risk Owner -  this should be the name of the person who has overall responsbility for controlling the risk

What has been done to control the risks - this should detail any actions that have been taken to reduce the risk of the action or event happening

Current risk assessment - the risk owner must determine if the risk is High, Medium or Low by allocating a risk score.  A score is calculated

 by firstly scoring the severity of the impact (scale 1 - 4), then scoring the likelihood of the event occurring (scale 1 - 4).  These figures 

are multiplied together to give a Risk Score.  The following tables will help to assess the severity and the impact.

Score Personal 

safety

Failure to provide 

statutory duties or 

meet legal 

obligations

Financia

l loss

Service 

disrupt-ion

Personal privacy 

infringement

Embarrass-ment or 

reputation

1

Minor

2

Significant

Local public or press 

interest

Litigation, claims or 

fines - Section/ Unit 

£5k to £10k

Severity of impact matrix 

Minor injury or 

discomfort to 

an individual or 

several people

Litigation, claims or 

fines - Section/ Unit 

up to £5k

Up to 5% 

of 

budget

1 day Isolated individual 

personal detail 

compromised or 

revealed

Contained within 

section or unit

Severe injury to 

an individual or 

several people

Up to 

10% of 

budget

2-3 days Some individual 

personal details 

compromised or 

revealed

Page 1 $uwdiovuv.xls

P
a

g
e
 7

9



Page 2 $uwdiovuv.xls

3

Serious

4

Major

1

Remote

2

Unlikely

3

Likely/possible

4

Very likely

Very Likely (90%+) 4 Major 4 12-16 = High

Likely/possible (55-90%) 3 Serious 3 6-9 = Medium

Unlikely (15 - 55%) 2 Significant 2 1-4 = Low

Unlikely (<15%) 1 Minor 1

Mitigation actions/controls - This should detail any further action that needs to be taken to further reduce the risk of the action or event happening.

Mitigation Owner - The person responsible for the mitigation action

Mitigation Target date - the date when the mitigation action will be completed. This should be a specific date not 'ongoing'

Post Mitigated Score - recalculate the score using the scoring tables above

Risk score 

(likelihood x 

impact)

Likelihood Impact

Will/might 

occur at some 

time 55% to 90% Once in 5 years

Almost 

certain/is 

expected to 

occur in most 90% + Annually

Rare/may occur 

in exceptional 

circumstances 0% to 15% Once in 50 years

Could occur at 

some time
15% to 55% Once in 20 years

All personal details 

compromised or 

revealed

Ass’t or Strategic 

Director forced to 

resign

Likelihood matrix

Score Definition Likelihood of 

occurrence

Environmental event

(e.g. flooding)

Death of an 

individual or 

several people

Litigation, claims or 

fines - Unit over 

£50k

Over 

25% of 

budget

5+ days

Major injury to 

an individual or 

several people

Litigation, claims or 

fines - Section/ Unit 

£10k to £50k

Up to 

25% of 

budget

3-5 days Many individual 

personal details 

compromised /or 

revealed

National public or 

press aware

Page 2 $uwdiovuv.xls

P
a
g
e

 8
0



Final 

EXETER CITY COUNCIL 
 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE   
 

26 JUNE 2013 
 

THE ROLE OF CITY HONORARY ALDERMEN 
 

1. BACKGROUND 
 

1.1 The Local Government Act 1972 Section 249, gives Local Authorities the power 
to appoint Honorary Aldermen as a reward to those individuals who have given 
the authority or the City meritorious service. 

 
1.2 Most recently in Exeter, this honour has been given to a number of former 

Councillors who have met the criteria set down by the Council of having served at 
least 12 years on the Council.   

 
1.3 Exeter currently has 20 Honorary Aldermen. 

 
2. THE ISSUE 

 
2.1 At the recent elections for Devon County Council, two Honorary Aldermen put 

themselves forward for election, with one being successful.   
 

2.2 Whilst there is nothing in legislation or the Council’s constitution which debars 
this, it has long been the convention at the Council that once an individual has 
been bestowed the honour of Honorary Alderman, they cease to have an active 
involvement in local politics.   

 
2.3 Whilst in the particular case in question above, the Alderman was elected to a 

seat on Devon County Council, the principle of the appropriateness of being 
involved in local politics whilst holding a non political honorary position with the 
City, is, it is felt still the same. 

 
3.  THE PROPOSAL 

 
3.1 Bearing the above in mind, and in particular the current lack of any mention within 

the Council’s constitution to the position of Honorary Aldermen, it is felt 
appropriate to draw up a scheme specifically surrounding this position. 

 
3.2 Such a scheme aims to introduce some protocols which not only protects the 

position of Honorary Alderman within the City, including the maintenance of the 
role’s separation from the political arena, but also sets down the method by which 
any applications are to be considered and approved and how, if it is ever felt 
appropriate, such a position can be removed.   

 
3.3  The proposed scheme is attached as Appendix A to this report.   

 
4.  RECOMMENDATION 

 
4.1  That the Council be RECOMMENDED to approve the attached Scheme relating 

to Honorary Aldermen with immediate effect. 
 
John Street, Corporate Manager, Democratic & Civic Support 
18 June 2013 

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended) 
Background papers used in compiling this report: None 
 

Agenda Item 12

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Exeter City Council 

 
 

Scheme for the Enrolment of  
Honorary Alderman 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Policy development and Version details 
V1 June 2013 
 
 

Title Scheme for the Enrolment of Honorary Alderman 
Author John Street 
Owner Office of Democratic & Civic Support Manager  
Effective from  
Review dates  
Status for FOI Open 
EIA conducted  
This policy can be made available in large print and other formats such as printed on 
yellow paper, taped, Braille etc. as requested. 

Page 83



  June 2013 

 

2 

 
SCHEME FOR THE ENROLMENT OF HONORARY ALDERMAN 
 
1. Procedure 
 

a) Elections to the position of Honorary Aldermen will not take place every year, 
and nominations will only be accepted in exceptional circumstances and in 
accordance with the Council’s agreed scheme. 
 

b) Any name put forward must be proposed by a serving Member of Exeter City 
Council and seconded by at least one other Member of the Council. 
 

c) Any proposal must be submitted in writing to the Corporate Manager, 
Democratic & Civic Support, in order to enable informal discussion to take 
place with both Council Members and the proposed recipient. 
 

d) If, following informal consultations, it appears to the Corporate Manager, 
Democratic & Civic Support in consultation with the Leader of the Council, 
that there is majority support for the nomination he/she shall submit a report 
to the next Council meeting in order that the Council may indicate whether or 
not it wishes to offer the position of Honorary Alderman to the proposed 
recipient. 
 

e) Any election to the position of Honorary Alderman will usually take place at an 
Extraordinary meeting of the Council which shall be called for the purpose of 
enrolment of an Honorary Alderman immediately prior to any Council 
meeting, following the Council signifying its agreement to such an offer, and 
the proposed recipient signifying his consent, as set out in (c) above. 
 

2. Qualifications Required for Enrolment 
 

a) The Council may, in accordance with Section 249 of the Local Government 
Act 1974, and the provisions of this scheme, elect a person to the position of 
“Honorary Alderman”. 
 

b) An Honorary Alderman shall enjoy those rights or privileges conferred by 
Section 249 of the Act and this scheme. 
 

c) The Corporate Manager, Democratic & Civic Support shall keep a list of those 
who have been elected to the position of Honorary Alderman. Such a list shall 
be printed in the Year Book and Diary issued by the Council 
 

d) A person shall be deemed eligible to be enrolled as an Honorary Alderman 
provided that the person: 
 

• Is not a serving member of Exeter City Council 

• Has served as a Member of the City Council for at least 12 years in 
total 

• Has given exceptional service during that period 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 84



  June 2013 

 

3 

3. Method of Enrolment 
 

a) No person who has one or more of the above qualifications shall be enrolled 
automatically as an Honorary Alderman but only in accordance with the 
procedure set out above. 

b) Formal election to the position of Honorary Alderman shall be by a resolution 
of the City Council passed by not less than two thirds of the Members present 
and voting thereon at a meeting of the Council specially convened for the 
purpose. 

 
4. Withdrawal of the title and its privileges 
 

a) The position of Honorary Alderman is awarded for exceptional service and is 
a non-political role. As such the Council considers that is inconsistent for an 
Honorary Alderman to be politically active. In the event of an Honorary 
Alderman seeking election to the City Council, or any other Council within the 
area, he or she shall, from the time this scheme is adopted, cease to hold the 
position of Honorary Alderman if he or she is still standing as a candidate 
immediately following the deadline for withdrawal of candidature. At that time 
the entitlement to such rights and privileges attached to the position of 
Honorary Alderman shall ease automatically. 
 

b) If an Honorary Alderman fails to be elected, then the rights and privileges of 
an Honorary Alderman shall be restored. 
 

c) If elected, the rights and privileges of an Honorary Alderman shall remain 
removed until such time as they cease to be a Councillor, when they will be 
restored with immediate effect. 
 

d) It shall be competent for the Council in any other particular case to withdraw 
the title of Honorary Alderman and the attached rights and privileges. Such 
withdrawal of the title shall be by way of formal motion to a meeting of the full 
Council,  (the summons to which contains special notice that such withdrawal 
is proposed and the reason therefore) and subsequent resolution of the 
Council passed by not less than two thirds of the Members present and voting 
thereon at the meeting of the Council. On the passing of such resolution, the 
Corporate Manager, Democratic & Civic Support shall delete the name of the 
person concerned from the list of Honorary Alderman and advise that person 
accordingly. 
 

5. Privileges 
 
An Honorary Alderman shall be entitled to the following rights and privileges: 
 

• To enjoy the courtesy title of Alderman and to be so addressed. 
 

• In the event of the Council deciding to give some badge, robe or emblem to 
Honorary Alderman, to wear such badge, robe or emblem on civic occasions. 
 

• At each meeting of the Council to have seats reserved in the public gallery for 
the use of Honorary Aldermen. 
 

• To receive a copy of each Council summons and a copy of the Council Year 
Book and Diary. 

Page 85



  June 2013 

 

4 

 

• To received invitations to all civic and social events to which Members of the 
Council are invited. 
 

• To walk in civic procession in a position immediately senior to serving 
Members. 
 

• To enjoy such other privileges as the Council may confer upon them from 
time to time. 

Page 86


	Agenda
	4 Presentation on the Scope of the Audit and Governance Committee
	5 Audit Committee Update  Report - June 2013
	6 Audit Plan 2012/13
	7 Audit  Fee Letter 2013/14
	8 Annual Governance Statement
	Annual Governance Statement Final

	9 Internal Audit Charter
	InternalAuditCharter Final

	10 Annual Internal Audit Report 2012/13
	11 Review of Existing Risk Management Arrangements
	Appendix A
	Appendix A Guidance Sheet

	12 The Role of City  Honorary Aldermen
	Scheme for the Enrolement of Honorary Alderman Final


